THE STATE OF TEXAS §
COUNTY OF CAMERON §

BE IT REMEMBERED on the 17" day of April 2012, there was conducted a Special
Meeting of the Cameron County Regional Mobility Authority, at the Joe G. Rivera and
Aurora de la Garza County Annex thereof, in San Benito, Texas, for the purpose of
transacting any and all business that may lawfully be brought before the same.

THE BOARD MET AT: PRESENT:

12:00 Noon DAVID E. ALLEX
CHAIRPERSON

MICHAEL SCAIEF
DIRECTOR

DIRECTOR

DIRECTOR

RUBEN GALLEGOS, JR.
DIRECTOR

JOHN WOOD
DIRECTOR

MARK ESPARZA
DIRECTOR

Secretary

DAVID N. GARZA
ABSENT

YOLANDA VILLALOBOS
ABSENT

ABSENT

The meeting was called to order by Chairman David E. Allex at 12:03 P.M. At this time, the Board considered
the following matters as posted and filed for Record in the Office of the County Clerk on this April 12, 2012 at 8:05

AM.
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AGENDA

Special Meeting of the Board of Directors
of the
Cameron County Regional Mobility Authority

Joe G. Rivera and Aurora de la Garza County Annex

1390 W. Expressway 77 o EILED AD RecoRpE

San Benito, Texas 78586 On: ot 12,3015 F‘Et('ﬂﬁgéc’:ns;.
. Joe G Rivere

Tuesday, April 17, 2012 County Clerf

4
Hagaiz Feaar Deputy
Caneron County

12:00 Noon

PUBLIC COMMENTS:
1. Public Comments

PRESENTATIONS, RESOLUTIONS AND/OR PROCLAMATION ITEMS:

2. Presentations/Resolutions/Proclamations

A. Presentation of the FY 2011 Comprehensive Financial Audit Report

CONSENT ITEMS:

3. All Item(s) under the Consent RMA Agenda are heard collectively unless opposition is
presented, in which case the contested Item will be considered, discussed, and
appropriate action taken separately

A. Consideration and Approval of the Minutes for:
March 28, 2012 Special Meeting

B. Consideration and Approval of the Revenue and Expenditure Report and the
Financials for the Month of March 2012



ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION AND ACTION:

4.

Action Items

A.

BO

Approval of Claims

Consideration and Acknowledgement of the GEC Report for the Month of March
2012

Consideration and Approval of Change Order Numbers 11 and 14 for the SH 550
Project

Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization No. 1 between the Cameron
County Regional Mobility Authority and Breeden McCumber Guerrero, Inc.

Consideration and Approval of Time Extension on Supplemental Work
Authorization No. 5 to Work Authorization No. 7 with HNTB for the West Parkway
Project

Adjournment

Signed this /J _day of April 2012

B L

David E. Allex /
Chairman



PUBLIC COMMENTS

1. PUBLIC COMMENTS

None were presented.

PRESENTATIONS, RESOLUTIONS AND/OR PROCLAMATION ITEMS

2-A. Presentation of the FY 2011 Comprehensive Financial Audit Report

Mr. Carlos Barrera with Long Chilton, LLP presented the FY 2011 Comprehensive Financial Audit
Report to the Board of Directors. He stated they had issued a clean opinion. Mr. Barrera went over the
highlights on page 3. He then went over the changes in net assets on page 6 of the report. Mr. Barrera then
went over the Balance Sheet on page 7 of the report and the summary of net assets on page 4 of the report.
Mr. Barrera then advised the Board of a Financial Statement finding on page 23 of the report. Director Scaief
advised the Board that he was meeting with Staff to develop a recommendation to present to the Board
addressing the finding.

Mr. Barrera stated that the Cameron County Regional Mobility Authority’s growth had been
incredible with net assets reaching $70 Million.

Director Scaief made a motion to acknowledge FY 2011 Comprehensive Financial Audit Report. The
motion was seconded by Director Esparza and carried unanimously.

CONSENT ITEMS
ALL ITEM(S) UNDER THE CONSENT RMA AGENDA ARE HEARD COLLECTIVELY UNLESS
OPPOSITION IS PRESENTED, IN WHICH CASE THE CONTESTED ITEM WILL BE
CONSIDERED, DISCUSSED AND APPROPRIATE ACTION TAKEN SEPARATELY

Vice-Chairman Wood made a motion to approve Consent Items 3-A and 3-B as presented. The
motion was seconded by Secretary Gallegos and carried unanimously:

3-A. Consideration and Approval of the Minutes for:

March 28, 2012 Special Meeting

3-B. Consideration and Approval of the Revenue and Expenditure Report and the Financials for the
Month of March 2012

The Reports is as follows:
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ACTION ITEMS

4-A. Approval of Claims
The attached claims were presented to the Board of Directors for approval.
Mr. Pete Sepulveda, Jr., RMA Coordinator introduced Claims into the record.

Director Scaief made a motion to approve the Claims. The motion was seconded by Vice-Chairman
Wood and carried unanimously.

The Claims are as follows:

4-B. Consideration and Acknowledgement of the GEC Report for the Month of March 2012

Mr. Bobby Balli with HNTB went over the GEC Report and presented a status of the Cameron
County Regional Mobility Authority projects for the month of March 2012. Mr. Pete Sepulveda, Jr., RMA
Coordinator went over the status of the Veterans Bridge Expansion, Spur 56 construction in Willacy County,
Sarita Overpass, U.S. 77 Environmental Assessment, East Loop, SPI 2" Access, Bi-National Plan, General
Brandt Road and had a discussion on the $2 Billion available for projects. Mr. Jimmy Berry with HNTB
went over a Power Point for the West Rail and Olmito RIP Projects.

Secretary Gallegos made a motion to acknowledge the GEC Report for the Month of March 2012.
The motion was seconded by Director Esparza and carried unanimously.

4-C. Consideration and Approval of Change Order Numbers 11 and 14 for the SH 550 Project

Mr. Bobby Balli with HNTB introduced the item and provided an explanation for the purpose of the
Change Orders. There was a discussion that ensued between the Board, the GEC and the Texas Department
of Transportation Staff. It was recommended by Staff that Change Order Number 11 be tabled.

Director Scaief made a motion to TABLE Change Order Number 11 for the SH 550 Project. The
motion was seconded by Secretary Gallegos and carried unanimously.

Director Scaief made a motion to approve Change Order Number 14 for the SH 550 Project. The
motion was seconded by Director Esparza and carried unanimously.

Change Order No. 14 is as follows:

RMA Minutes\April 17, 2012-Special\Page 3



4-D. Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization No. 1 between the Cameron County
Regional Mobility Authority and Breeden McCumber Guerrero, Inc.

Mr. Ben Guerrero with Breeden, McCumber Guerrero, Inc. went over a proposal for Marketing
Services with the Board of Directors outlining the approach he was recommending on marketing. A
discussion ensued between the Board and Mr. Guerrero. Chairman Allex recommended that a Committee be
created to review the suggestions made by the Board Members and then develop a recommendation to the
Board.

Director Scaief made a motion to approve only the Website Development Phase of Work
Authorization No. 1 and assign Secretary Ruben Gallegos, Jr. and Director Esparza to work with Staff and
Mr. Ben Guerrero to define the Scope for Advertising and make a recommendation to the Board at its next
Board meeting. The motion was seconded by Secretary Gallegos and carried unanimously.

The Work Authorization is as follows:

4-E. Consideration and Approval of Time Extension on Supplemental Work Authorization No. 5 to
Work Authorization No. 7 with HNTB for the West Parkway Project

Mr. Bobby Balli with HNTB introduced the item and the reason for the Supplemental Work
Authorization.

Secretary Gallegos made a motion approve Time Extension on Supplemental Work Authorization No.
5 to Work Authorization No. 7 with HNTB for the West Parkway Project. The motion was seconded by

Vice-Chairman Wood and carried unanimously.

The Work Authorization is as follows:

5. ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to come before the Board and upon motion by Secretary Gallegos
seconded by Director Scaief and carried unanimously the meeting was ADJOURNED at 1:23 P.M.

APPROVED this 30 day of April 2012.

CHATRMAN DAVID E. K%{
ATTESTED;

A

%ECRET Y EN GALLEGOS, JR.
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2-A  PRESENTATION OF THE FY 2011 COMPREHENSIVE FINANCIAL
AUDIT REPORT
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LONG CHILTON, LLP

A PARTNERSHIP OF PROFESSIONAL CORPORATIONS AND INDIVIDUALS
3125 Central Bivd.

Members - Division of Firms, Brownsville, Texas 78520
American Institute of CPAs (956) 546-1655

Fax (956) 546-0377
www.longchilton.com

March 19, 2012

To the Board of Directors
Cameron County Regional Mobility Authority

We have audited the financial statements of Cameron County Regional Mobility
Authority (CCRMA) for the year ended September 30, 2011. Professional standards
require that we provide you with information about our responsibilities under generally
accepted auditing standards, Government Auditing Standards and OMB Circular A-133
and State of Texas Single Audit Circular, as well as certain information related to the
planned scope and timing of our audit.

Uualitative Aspecis ot Accounting FPractices

Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies.
The significant accounting policies used by CCRMA are described in Note 1 to the
financial statements. No new accounting policies were adopted and the application of
existing policies was not changed during 2011. We noted no transactions entered into by
the governmental unit during the year for which there is a lack of authoritative guidance
or conmsensus. All significant transactions have been recognized in the financial
statements in the proper period.

Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by
management and are based on management’s knowledge and experience about past and
current events and assumptions about future events. Certain accounting estimates are
particularly sensitive because of their significance to the financial statements and because
of the possibility that future events affecting them may differ significantly from those
expected. The most sensitive estimate affecting the 2011 financial statements was:

Management’s estimate of the depreciation expense, which is based on the useful
life of assets at the time placed in service. We evaluated the key factors and

assumptions used to develop the depreciation expense in determining that it is
reasonable in relation to the financial statements taken as a whole.

Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audit

BROWNSVILLE * HARLINGEN = McALLEN



We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing and
completing our audit.

Corrected and Uncorrected Misstatements

Professional standards require us to accumulate all known and likely misstatements
identified during the audit, other than those that are trivial, and communicate them to the
appropriate level of management. Management has corrected all such misstatements. In
addition, none of the misstatements detected as a result of audit procedures and corrected
by management were material, either individually or in the aggregate, to each opinion
unit’s financial statements taken as a whole.

Disagreements with Management

For purposes of this letter, professional standards define a disagreement with
management as a financial accounting, reporting, or auditing matter, whether or not
resolved to our satisfaction, that could be significant to the financial statements or the
auditor’s report. We are pleased to report that no such disagreements arose during the
course of our audit.

Management Representations

We have requested eriain scpresculations from management thai are inciuded in fhe
management representation letter dated March 19, 2012.

Management Consultations with Other Independent Accountants

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing
and accounting matters, similar to obtaining a “second opinion” on certain situations. If a
consultation involves application of an accounting principle to the governmental unit’s
financial statements or a determination of the type of auditor’s opinion that may be
expressed on those statements, our professional standards require the consulting
accountant to check with us to determine that the consultant has all the relevant facts. To
our knowledge, there were no such consultations with other accountants.

Other Audit Findings or Issues

We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting
principles and auditing standards, with management each year prior to retention as the
governmental unit’s anditors. However, these discussions occurred in the normal course
of our professional relationship and our responses were not a condition to our retention,



This information is intended solely for the use of the Board of Directors and management
of Cameron County Regional Mobility Authority and is not intended to be and should not
be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

Very truly yours,

LONG CHILTON, LLP
Certified Public Accountants

Afor—

A. Carlos Barrera, CPA, CFE
For the Firm
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LONG CHILTON, LLP

A PARTNERSHIP OF PROFESSIONAL CORPORATIONS AND INDIVIDUALS

3125 Central Bivd.

Members - Division of Firms, .
American Institute of CPAs Brow?gssvg;es'g’;aessgeszo

Fax (956) 546-0377
www.longchilton.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Board of Directors
Cameron County Regional Mobility Authority
Brownsville, Texas

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the business type activities of
Cameron County Regional Mobility Authority (CCRMA) as of and for the year ended
September 30, 2011 and 2010, which collectively comprise the Authority’s basic financial
statements as listed in the table of contents. These financial statements are the responsibility of
the Authority’s management. Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial
statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes consideration of internal
control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
CCRMA’s intemal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion.
An audit also includes examining on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the accounting principles used and the
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the respective financial position of the governmental activities of CCRMA, as of September 30,
2011 and 2010, and the respective changes in net assets, and cash flows for the years then ended
in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated
March 19, 2012, on our consideration of CCRMA's internal control over financial reporting and
on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant
agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of
internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to
provide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is
an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and
important for assessing the results of our audit.

1
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Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements of
CCRMA as a whole. The management’s discussion and analysis section is presented for
purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the financial statements. The
accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal/state awards is presented for purposes of
additional analysis as required by U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits
of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations and State of Texas Single Audit
Circular, and is also not a required part of the financial statements. The schedule of expenditures
of federal/state awards are the responsibility of management and were derived from and relate
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements.
The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the
financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such
information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial
statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our
opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the financial
statements as a whole. The management’s discussion and analysis section has not been subjected
to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, accordingly,
we do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on it.

/{0»5 on LLP

LONG CHILTON, LLP
Certified Public Accountants

Brownsville, Texas
March 19, 2012



MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

This section of the Cameron County Regional Mobility Authority (CCRMA) financial report
presents our discussion and analysis of the CCRMA'’s financial performance during the fiscal
year that ended September 30, 2011. Please read it in conjunction with the CCRMA financial
statements, which immediately follow this section.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

e Assets exceeded total liabilities by $3.8 million due to an increase in cash generated from
the $10 vehicle registration fee and vehicle tolls.

e CCRMA started the operation of the first Toll on SH550 on May 17, 2011. The book
value of this asset net of accumulated depreciation as of 9/30/2011 is $2,424,025.

e Construction in progress increased to $23.1 million or 33% of total assets which is made
up of various projects in which CCRMA will retain ownership. Other assets increased to
$28.1 million or 40% of total assets, which consists of construction in process projects in
which ownership will be transferred to the Texas Department of Transportation
(TXDOT) at completion.

e Total operating expenditures were approximately $1.5 million, of which 64% consisted
of preliminary feasibility studies with legal counsel and 36% for bond interest expense.

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial section of this annual report consists of two parts: management’s discussion and
analysis (this section), and the financial statements. The financial statements include the balance
sheets, statements of revenues, expenses, and changes in net assets, statements of cash flows, and
notes to the financial statements.

The CCRMA’s financial statements are prepared in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP) as applied to governmental units on
an accrual basis. The balance sheets in particular report the assets and liabilities as of year-end
with the differences between the two reflected as net assets. The increase or decrease in net
assets over time is one indicator of the improving or deteriorating financial position of CCRMA.

The statements of revenues, expenditures, and changes in net assets present the results of the
business activities over the course of the fiscal years presented and how those results affected the
change in et assets. Under accrual accounting principles, revenues are recognized in the period
in which they are earned and expenses are recognized in the period in which they are incurred.
This matching principle allows these statements to display net effect of the transactions that
occurred throughout the year, regardless of the timing of cash flows.

While the statements of revenues, expenditures, and changes in net assets do not reflect the
timing of cash flows, the statements of cash flows do present the changes in cash caused by the
receipts and disbursements by three major categories of operating, financing and investing
activities,



The notes to the financial statements provide required disclosures and other information that are
essential to a full understanding of material data provided in these financial statements. They
disclose information about CCRMA'’s accounting policies, significant account balances and
activities, material risks, obligations, commitments, and subsequent events. The notes to
financial statements should be used in conjunction with the above mentioned financial statements.

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF CCRMA

Net Assets

CCRMA'’s total net assets were $3.8 million of which $3.3 million are restricted for various
projects at September 30, 2011. The analysis below focuses on the changes in net assets for
CCRMA’s activities. The significant changes between the current year and the prior year are due
to the implementation of several new road projects and the additional financing of revenue bonds.
A significant increase in capital and other assets is due to the continuation of projects funded by
the 2010 revenue bonds and TXDOT. A prior period adjustment occurred due to misclassified
expenditures in 2010 that should have been capitalized. Our note disclosure covers the
adjustment in more detail.

The increase in liabilities from 2010 to 2011 is primarily caused by the increase in capital
projects associated with TXDOT funding. CCRMA and TXDOT have various funding
agreements, in which TXDOT will provide funding either in the form of a loan or a grant. These
amounts are to be repaid to TXDOT either in installment payments, or transfer of the completed
project. The total due to TXDOT was $29.5 million or 44% of total liabilities at September 30,
2011. The revenue bonds issued by CCRMA in 2010 originated as term bonds, with multiple
maturing dates, and total $28.3 million net of issue costs and bond premiums, or 42% of total
liabilities at September 30, 2011.

Summary of Statement of Net Assets

September 30, 2011
2011 010 2009
Assets:
Current assets $16,555,597 $30,539,817 §$ 1,568,721
Capital Assets, net 25,591,122 9,599,800 -
Other non-current 28.685.936 5322744 3.055.158
Total assets 70,832,655 45,462,361 4,623,879
Liabilities:
Current liabilities $ 6496906 $ 4,031,375 446,418

Non-Current liabilities _60,444,518 39,003,318 2,620,237
Total liabilities 66,941,424 43,034,693 3,066,655

Net assets:
Restricted 3,372,851 - -
Unrestricted 518,380 2,427,668 1,557,224
Prior period adjustment - 215,975 -

Total net assets restated § 3,801,231 § 2,643,643 $§ 1557224
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Capital Assets, Other Assets and Non-Current liabilities

Capital & Other Non-Current Assets
At September 30, 2011, CCRMA had a total of $ 54.3 million invested in a broad range of

construction projects including, toll bridges, rail yards, and highways. This amount represents a
net increase of $39.3 million summarized below.

Capital and Other Assets
September 30, 2011
2011 201 200
Capital Assets:
Construction in Process $23,167,097 $ 9,599,800 $ 3,055,158
Equipment, net 2,424,025 -
Other Assets:
Unamortized bond costs 539,148 570,482 -
Other projects 28,146,788 4,752,262 -
Totals $54277,058 § 14922544 § _3.055158

This year’s major additions included (in millions) '
Olmito Switch Yard, paid with TXDOT & ARRA funding, $ 7.7
Olmito RIP Facility, paid with TXDOT & ARRA funding, 2
UsSs 77 paid with TXDOT & ARRA funding, 3.0
SPI 2™ causeway, paid with proceeds from TXDOT loan 1.0
West Rail, paid with TXDOT & ARRA funding, 155
Equipment 1.5
Various projects including West Pkwy, East Loop, Port Access, General
Brant, SH550, Outer Parkway, Port Isabel Access, and the 281 Connector 104
Total additions for the year § 393

Non-Current Liabilities
At September 30, 2011 CCRMA had outstanding Non-Current liabilities of $60.4 million, an
increase of $21.4 million from the prior year.

Non-Current Liabilities
September 30, 2011
2011 2010 2009
Non-Current Liabilities:
Due to other Government § 2,014,428 $§ 259,946 $ -
Due to TXDOT 29,567,532 9,874,699 2,620,237
Long-term bond payable
(vehicle registration fee)  _ 28,862,558 28.868.673
Total $60444518 § 39003318 M.Ml
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Changes in Net Assets

Net assets changed as of September 30, 2011 by $1,247,588. CCRMA generated total revenues
of $2.8 million and total expenditures of $1.5 million. Expenditures decreased by 8% due to
several services for both legal and engineering for the expansion in capital & other projects were
capitalized rather than expensed.

Change in Net Assets
Year Ended September 30, 2011
2011 2010 2009
Revenues:
Interlocal revenues $ - 8 - $ 62,326
Vehicle registration fee 2,725,505 2,567,459 2,178,015
Other revenues 90,040 6,821 2,532
Total revenues 15,545 2.574.280 2.242 873
Expenses:
Administrative 1,116,428 897,768 159,535
Professional services ___451.529 806,070 822,526
Total expenses 1.567,957 1,703,838 982,061
Change in net assets 1,247,588 870,443 1,260,812
Net assets:
Beginning of the year 2,643,643 1,557,224 296,412
End of the year 3,891.231 2,427,668 1,557,224
Prior period adjustment - 215,975 -
End of year restated $ 3801231 §$ 2643643 s ____ -

CONTACTING CCRMA'’S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

The financial report is designed to provide to customers, investors, and creditors with a general
overview of the CCRMA'’s finances and to demonstrate CCRMA’s accountability for the money
it receives. If you have questions about this report or need additional financial information,
contact the Cameron County Regional Mobility Authority, 1100 E. Monroe, Brownsville, Texas
78520.
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Regional Mobility Authority
Balance Sheets
September 30, 2011 and 2010
2011 2010
ASSETS
Current Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $11,747,442 $25,114,807
Due from other agencies 92,587 349,723
Due from other governments 4,574,788 5,012,094
Prepaid Expenses 140,780 63,193
Total current assets 16,555,597 30,539,817
Non-current Assets:
Capital assets, net 25,591,122 9,599,800
Other assets 28,146,788 4,752,262
Unamortized bond issue costs 539,148 570,482
Total Assets $ 70!832,655 $ 455462!361
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities:
Accounts payable $ 5,931,509 $ 3,781,375
Due to other governments 250,000 250,000
Deferred revenue 315,397 -
Total current liabilities: 6,496,906 4,031,375
Non-current Liabilities:
Due to other governments 2,014,428 259,946
Due to Texas Department of Transportation 29,567,532 9,874,699
Long-term bond payable 28,862,558 28,868,673
Total non-current liabilities 60,444,518 39,003,318
Total Liabilities 66,941,424 43,034,693
NET ASSETS
Restricted 3,372,851 -
Unrestricted 518,380 2,427,668
Total net assets 3,891,231 2,427,668
Prior period adjustment - 215,975
Total net assets - restated 3,891,231 2,643,643
Total Liabilities and Net Assets $ 70,832,655 $ 45,462,361

Cameron County

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



Cameron County
Regional Mobility Authority

Statements of Revenues, Expenditures

And Changes in Net Assets

Years Ended September 30, 2011 and 2010

Operating Revenues
Vehicle registration fee
Toll revenue

Total operating revenue

Operating Expenses
Professional services
Engineering expense
Contractual services
Advertising
Miscellaneous
Land acquisition
Office supplies
Travel
Toll services
Debt interest

Total operating expense

Non-Operating Revenues
Interest income

Change in net assets
Net Assets - beginning of year

Net Assets - end of year
Prior period adjustment

Net Assets - end of year - restated

2011 2010
2,725,505 2,567,459
68,787 -
2,794,292 2,567,459

451,525 577,380

- 228,690

364,813 439,740

14,669 12,715

61,218 83

- 25,506

5,330 788

62,166 39,646
38,602

569,634 379,289

1,567,957 1,703,837

21,253 6,821

1,247,588 870,443

2,643,643 1,557,225

3,891,231 2,427,668

215,975

$ 3,891,231 2,643,643

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



Cameron County
Regional Mobility Authority

Statements of Cash Flows

Years Ended September 30, 2011 and 2010

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from customers
Other receipts
Payments to vendors
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activites

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Acquisition of capital assets
Acquisition of other assets
Interest paid on capital debt
Loan proceeds
Net cash (used) by capital and related financing activities

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and Cash equivalents at beginning of year
Cash and Cash equivalents at end of year

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) TO NET CASH
PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Operating Income (Loss)
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash provided by operating
activities:
Depreciation expense
Change in assets and liabilities:
(Increase)Decrease in due from other governments
(Increase) Decrease in due from other agencies
(Increase) Decrease in prepaid expenses
(Decrease) Increase in accounts payable
(Decrease) Increase in deferred revenue

Net cash flows provided by operating activities
Supplemental Disclosures of Cash Flow Information
Cash payments for:

Interest
Taxes

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

2011 2010
$ 2794292 § 2215370
315,397 -
(998,323) (1,760,210)
2,111,366 455,160
(15,991,323) (7,256,923)
(23,394,526)
(569,634)
24,476,752 31,020,726
(15,478,731) 23,763,803
(13,367,365) 24,218,963
25,114,807 895,844
$ 11,747,442 § 25,114,807
$ 1247588 § 870,442
46,362
437,306 (4,457,765)
257,136 (231,175)
(77,588) 4,013,712
(114,835) 259,946
315,397 -
$ 2,111,366 $ 455,160
$§ 569,634 442,482



CAMERON COUNTY
REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

Notes to Financial Statements
September 30, 2011

Note 1 — Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The Cameron County Regional Mobility Authority (CCRMA) was created by the State of
Texas on September 30, 2004. The CCRMA is authorized to construct, maintain, repair
and operate turnpike projects at locations authorized by the State Department of
Transportation. The CCRMA receives its revenues from tolls, fees and rents from the
operation of turnpike projects. The CCRMA may issue revenue bonds for the purpose of
paying the cost of tummpike projects. The CCRMA was formed through the efforts of
Cameron County, Texas.

The financial statements of the Cameron County Regional Mobility Authority (CCRMA)
have been prepared in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America (GAAP) as applied to government units. The Governmental
Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for
establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. The CCRMA
applies Financial Accounting Standards Board pronouncements and Accounting
Principles Board opinions issued on or before November 30, 1989, unless those
pronouncements conflict with or contradict GASB pronouncements, in which case,
GASB prevails, and all of the GASB pronouncements issued subsequently. The more
significant of the CCRMA’s accounting policies are described below:

A. Reporting Entity — In evaluating how to define the CCRMA, for financial reporting
purposes, management has determined that there are no entities over which the CCRMA
exercises significant influence. Significant influence or accountability is based primarily
on operational or financial relationships with the CCRMA. Since the CCRMA does not
exercise significant influence or accountability over other entities, it has no component
units.

B. Basis of Accounting — The operations of the CCRMA are accounted for as an enterprise
fund on an accrual basis in order to recognize the flow of economic resources. Under the
accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized in the period in which they are
earned, expenses are recognized in the period in which they are incurred, depreciation of
assets is recognized and all assets and liabilities associated with the operation of the
CCRMA are included in the Statement of Net Assets. Operating expenses for the
CCRMA include the costs of administrative expenses and the costs of engineering
studies. All revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as non-
operating revenues and expenses.

C. Cash & Cash Equivalents — Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, demand
deposits and short-term investments with original maturities of three months or less from
the date of acquisition. These deposits are fully collateralized or covered by federal
deposit insurance.

10



CAMERON COUNTY
REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

Notes to Financial Statements
September 30, 2011

Note 1 - Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies — Continued

Investments are reported at fair value. The net change in fair value of investments is
recorded on the Statements of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets and includes
the unrealized and realized gains and losses on investments.

D. Capital Assets ~ Capital assets, which include property, equipment and infrastructure

assets, are reported at cost. Depreciation is computed on the straight-line method over the
following estimated useful lives:

Road and bridges, 40 years
Improvements, 5-20 years
Buildings, 20-30 years
Equipment, 3-20 years

A full month’s depreciation is taken in the month an asset is placed in service. When
property and equipment are disposed, depreciation is removed from the respective
accounts, and the resulting gain or loss, if any, is recorded in operations. Depreciation
expense for 2011 and 2010 was $46,362 and zero, respectively.

. Grants and Contracts — Revenues include charges paid by the recipients of the goods or
services offered by the programs, grants, and contributions that are restricted to meeting
the operational or capital requirements of a particular program. The CCRMA considers
all grant and contributions to be 100% collectible.

. Income Taxes — The CCRMA is an instrumentality of the State of Texas. As such,
income earned in the exercise of its essential government functions is exempt from state
or federal income taxes. Bond obligations issued by state and local governments are tax-
exempt only if the issuers pay rebate to the federal government of the eamings on the
investment of the procceds of a tax-exempt issue in excess of the yield on such
obligations and any income earned on such excess.

. Classification of Operating and Non-operating Revenues and Expenses — The
CCRMA defines operating revenues and expenses as those revenues and expenses
generated by a specified program offering either a good or service. This definition is
consistent with GASB Statement No. 9 which defines operating receipts as cash receipts
from customers and other cash receipts that do not result from transactions defined as
capital and related financing, non-capital financing or investing activities.
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CAMERON COUNTY
REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

Notes to Financial Statements
September 30, 2011

Note 1 — Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies — Continued
H. Net Assets are classified as follows:

Restricted — Are amounts that can only be expended for specific purposes due to
externally imposed conditions by grantors or creditors. CCRMA had a total of
$3,372,851 in restricted assets which was composed of CCRMA'’s investment in
capital projects that will transfer to TXDOT upon completion. The allocation per
project was $989,665 Olmito Switchyard, and $2,383,186 West Rail project.

Unrestricted — Are those net assets in which are available for any lawful purpose, and
are accumulated as necessary to ensure the availability of sufficient funds for future
operations.

I. Subsequent Events — Management has evaluated subsequent events through March 19,
2012 which is the date the financial statements were available to be issued.

Note 2 — Cash and Cash Equivalent’s

Deposit and investment resources are exposed to risks that have the potential to result in
losses that could impact the delivery of CCRMA’s services. In March, 2003, the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) issued Statement No. 40, Deposit and
Investment Risk Disclosures. Statement No. 40 updates the disclosure and reporting of
custodial credit risk under GASB Statement No. 3, Deposits with Financial Institutions,
Investments (including Repurchase Agreements), and Reverse Repurchase Agreements, and
also addresses other common risks, including credit risk, concentration of credit risk, interest
rate risk, and foreign currency risk. The provisions of Statement No. 40 require the
additional disclosures presented in these notes but have no impact on the CCRMA’s net
assets.

Custodial Credit Risk
Deposits

Custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that, in the event of the failure of a depository
financial institution, the CCRMA. will not be able to recover its deposits or will not be able to
recover its collateral securities that are in the possession of an outside party. While the
Board has no formal policy specific to custodial credit risk, operating bank accounts are fully
collateralized with pledged securities.

12



CAMERON

REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

COUNTY

e

Notes to Financial Statements
September 30, 2011

Note 2 — Cash and Cash Equivalent’s - Continued

At September 30, 2011, the carrying amount of the CCRMA’s cash and cash equivalents was
$11,747,442 of which $2,256,741 was held in debt reserve at BNY Mellon, and the
remainder was in business interest checking accounts as of September 30, 2011.

There is no limit on the amount the CCRMA may deposit in any one institution. However,
the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation only insures up to $250,000 per

institution. CCRMA is fully collateralized with pledged securities for amounts in excess of

the FDIC limit for the year ended September 30, 2011.

Note 3 — Capital Assets

The following schedule summarizes the capital assets of the CCRMA as of September 30,

2011:
2010 Additions Reclass 2011
Depreciable $ - 1,570,847 899,540 $ 2,470,387
Non-Depreciable-CIP _. 9,599,800 14,466,837 (899.540) 23,167.097
Accumulated depreciation (46,362) (46,362)
Net capital assets $9599800  §.1599132 & - § 2550L122

CCRMA construction in progress accounts had the following additions by project:

Project Additions
SPI Second Causeway $ 1,068,280
West Loop/West Pkwy 392,625
State Highway 550 6,497,771
East Loop 405,170
Port Access Rd 2,749,496
General Brant Rd 79,627
Outer Parkway 187,498
Port Isabel Access 22,351
281 Connector 59,016
uUs 77 3,005.003
Total 3 14466837
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CAMERON COUNTY
REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

Notes to Financial Statements
September 30, 2011

Note 4 — Other Assets

CCRMA began two construction projects in FY2010 and one in FY2011 in which the Texas
Department of Transportation & Union Pacific Rail Road retain ownership and titles during
and at project completion. The three projects are summarized as follows: $15,932,058 for the
West Rail project, $12,025,688 for the Olmito Switch Yard, and $189,042 for a cross project
of the Switchyard, called Olmito RIP facility leaving a combined total of $28,146,788.

Note S — Disaggregation of Receivable and Payable Balances

Of the current receivables 83% are due from the Texas Department of Transportation at
September 30, 2011. Payable balances are comprised of 16% of current payables to
contractors and vendors at September 30, 2011. The remaining 84% of accounts payable
represents the construction obligations in process due to the Texas Department of
Transportation in the form of non-current liabilities.

Note 6 — Non-Current Liabilities

Changes in non-current liability Due to the Texas Department of Transportation for the fiscal
year ended September 30, 2011 are as follows:

Beginning Ending
Balance Additions Reductions Balance
Due to Texas Department
of Transportation $_9.874.699 $£19692833 § ____ - 3__29.567.532

On April 1, 2010, CCRMA issued $28.7 million of special revenue bonds, consisting of two
series of bonds, 2010A and 2010B both secured by vehicle registration fees of Cameron County.
The $13.2 million and $15.5 million of the 2010A and 2010B bonds were issued as term bonds.
The 2010A bonds carry interest rates of 2.0% to 5.0% and mature between February 2012 and
February 2026. The 2010B bonds carry an interest rate of 6.5%, maturing on February 2036. All
term bonds are subject to mandatory redemption in prescribed amounts before the maturity dates.
At September 30,2011 $28.7 million remain outstanding.
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CAMERON COUNTY

REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

Notes to Financial Statements
September 30, 2011

Note 6 ~ Non-Current Liabilities - Continued

The bond issues are summarized as follows:

Bonds Payable:

Revenue Bonds Payable
Plus: Premium on Refunding

Total Bonds Payable

The annual requirements to retire revenue bonds outstanding at September 30, 2011 are as

follows:
2010A Bonds 2010B Bonds
Principal Interest Total Principal Interest Total
2012 400,000 494,775 894,775 - 1,017,853 1,017,853
2013 600,000 484,775 1,084,775 - 1,017,853 1,017,853
2014 765,000 471,125 1,236,125 - 1,017,853 1,017,853
2015 780,000 455,675 1,235,675 - 1,017,853 1,017,853
2016 800,000 435,875 1,235,875 - 1,017,853 1,017,853
2017-2026 9,900,000 2,457,988 12,357,988 - 10,178,530 10,178,530
2027-2036 - - - 15,535,000 5447497 _ 20.982.497

Total  § 13,245,000 § 5298988 § 18543988 $ 15,535,000 § 21,733,145 § 37,268,145

Note 7- Interest Capitalization/Expenditure

CCRMA had capitalized interest regarding projects funded by the 2010A & 2010B revenue
bonds. The total amount of interest capitalized was $805,045 in accordance with Financial
accounting standards codification 820-20-30, the remaining interest was expended for a total

of $569,631.
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CAMERON COUNTY
REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

Notes to Financial Statements
September 30, 2011

Note 8 — Interlocal Agreements

Cameron County

On April 11, 2006 Cameron County (County) entered into an agreement with the Cameron
County Regional Mobility Authority (CCRMA) whereby the County would provide a loan of
$250,000 for the purpose of assisting the CCRMA in its organizational efforts. As of
September 30, 2011 there has been no payments to this loan, both parties have agreed that
payments will be made in the subsequent year. In addition, Cameron County’s Auditors
office would process payroll for CCRMA. On May 23, 2006 County and CCRMA entered
into an agreement to prepare route analysis, schematic design, and environmental
assessments to include a finding of no significant impact for the North Rail Relocation
Project and the FM 509 extension between its current termination point and Expressway
77. The total funds required were $688,268.

CCRMA and Cameron County entered into an administrative agreement executed on
September 18, 2007. The agreement stipulates that Cameron County would provide
administrative services for CCRMA, and the County would be reimbursed $68,000 by
CCRMA.

Note 9 — Advertising
CCRMA incurs advertising expenditures for the promotion of itself and its projects, these
expenditures are not capitalized to the individual projects and are expensed in the period
occurred.

Note 10 — Prior Period Adjustment
In the prior year CCRMA had expensed 215,975 of engineering expenses that should have

been capitalized for two projects. The adjustment was made to capitalize the expenditures
for $31,467 to the East Loop Project, and $184,508 to the Port Access Project.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS
BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED
IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

- To the Board of Directors
] Cameron County Regional Mobility Authority
- Brownsville, Texas

| We have audited the financial statements of the business type activities of the Cameron County
l Regional Mobility Authority (CCRMA) as of and for the year ended September 30, 2011, and
have issued our report thereon dated March 19, 2012. We conducted our audit in accordance
] with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards
' applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considered CCRMA’s internal control over financial
reporting as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our
opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of CCRMA’s internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not
express an opinion on the effectiveness of CCRMA’s internal control over financial reporting.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to
prevent, or detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a reasonable
possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented,
or detected and corrected on a timely basis.

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose
described in the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in
internal control over financial reporting that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies, or
material weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over financial
reporting that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above. However we identified a
certain deficiency in internal control over financial reporting, described in the accompanying
schedule of findings and questioned costs as IC2011-1 that we consider to be a significant
deficiency in internal control over financial reporting. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or
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a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet
important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Authority’s financial statements are
free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of
laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a
direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However,
providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and
accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of
noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing
Standards.

CCRMA'’s response to the findings in our audit is described in the accompanying statement of
corrective action of audit findings and questioned costs. We did not audit CCRMA’s response
and accordingly, we express no opinion on it.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the board of directors, management,
and others within the entity, and federal/state awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is
not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

UP%C&@% LLo

LONG CHILTON, LLP
Certified Public Accountants

Brownsville, Texas
March 19, 2012
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT ON COMPLIANCE THAT COULD HAVE A
DIRECT AND MATERIAL EFFECT ON EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON
INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE WITH OMB
CIRCULAR A-133 AND STATE OF TEXAS SINGLE AUDIT CIRCULAR

To the Board of Directors
Cameron County Regional Mobility Authority
Brownsville, Texas

Compliance

We have audited the Cameron County Regional Mobility Authority (CCRMA) compliance with
the types of compliance requirements described in the OMB Circular A-133 Compliance
Supplement and State of Texas Single Audit Circular that could have a direct and material effect
on each of the Authority’s major federal/state programs for the year ended September 30, 2011.
CCRMA'’s major federal/state programs are identified in the summary of auditor’s results section
of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. Compliance with the
requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to each of its major
federal/state programs is the responsibility of CCRMA management. Our responsibility is to
express an opinion on CCRMA'’s compliance based on our audit.

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted
in the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and
OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations and
State of Texas Single Audit Circular. Those standards, OMB Circular A-133 and State of Texas
Single Audit Circular require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that
could have a direct and material effect on a major federal/state program occurred. An audit
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about CCRMA’s compliance with those
requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the
circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit
does not provide a legal determination of CCRMA'’s compliance with those requirements.

In our opinion, CCRMA has complied, in all material respects, with the compliance requirements
referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal/state
programs for the year ended September 30, 2011.
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Internal Control Over Compliance

Management of CCRMA is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal
control over compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants
applicable to federal/state programs. In planning and performing our audit, we considered
CCRMA'’s internal control over compliance with the requirements that could have a direct and
material effect on a major federal/state program to determine the auditing procedures for the
purpose of expressing our opinion on compliance and to test and report on internal control over
compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133 and State of Texas Singe Audit Circular,
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over
compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of CCRMA’s
internal control over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control
over compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing
their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of
compliance requirement of a federal/state program on a timely basis. A material weakness in
internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal
control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance
with a type of compliance requirement of a federal/state program will not be prevented, or
detected and corrected, on a timely basis.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in
the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal
control over compliance that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies, or material
weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we
consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Board of Directors, management,
others within the entity, federal/state awarding agencies, and pass-through entities and is not
intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

A5y i

LONG CHILTON, LLP
Certified Public Accountants

Brownsville, Texas
March 19, 2012
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CAMERON COUNTY

REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AND STATE AWARDS
Year Ended September 30, 2011

Federal

UPRR Olmito Switch Yard Expansion ARRA Funds
Us 77 ARRA Funds
West Rail ARRA Funds

State

SPI 2nd Causeway
West Loop Project

Note to Schedule

L.

20.205 2009C11403 $ 7,882,298

20.205 3,005,003
20.205 15,512,228

$ 26,399,529

CSJ# 0921-06-163 § 1,068,280
CSJ# 0921-06-184 392,625
$ 1,460,905

This schedule includes the federal/state awards activity of the Cameron County Regional

Mobility Authority, and is presented on the accrual basis of accounting. The information in
this schedule is presented in accordance with the requirements of OMB Circular A-133,
Audits of States, Local Governments, Non-Profit Organizations and State of Texas Single
Audit Circular. Therefore, some amounts presented in this schedule may differ from amounts
presented in, or used in the preparation of, the basic financial statements.
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CAMERON COUNTY
REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS -
FEDERAL AND STATE AWARDS
For Year Ended September 30, 2011

SUMMARY OF INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S RESULTS
Financial Statements
Type of auditor’s report issued: Unqualified

Internal control over financial reporting:

e Material weakness{es) identified? Yes X No
¢ Significant deficiencies identified that are

not considered to be material weaknesses? X _Yes None Reported
Noncompliance material to financial statements
noted? Yes X No
Federal/State Awards

Internal control over major programs:

e Material weakness(es) identified? Yes X No
e Significant deficiencies identified that are
not considered to be material weaknesses? Yes X __None Reported

Type of auditors’ report issued on compliance for major programs: Unqualified

¢ Any audit findings disclosed that are required to
be reported in accordance with Section 510(a)

of Circular A-133? Yes X No

Identification of major programs:

CFDA Numbers Name of Federal/State Program or Cluster

Federal —

20.205 Highway Planning and Construction
ARRA - TX Department of
Transportation

State —

CSJ 0921-06-163 SPI 2"° Causeway Project

CSJ 0921-06-184 West Loop/Parkway Project
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CAMERON COUNTY
REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS -

FEDERAL AND STATE AWARDS - CONTINUED
For Year Ended September 30, 2011

SUMMARY OF INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S RESULTS - CONTINUED

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A $791,986 Type B $100,000
Type A and Type B Federal programs

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? Yes X No
Dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A $300,000 TypeB $100,000
Type A and Type B State programs

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? X Yes No

II. FINANCIAL STATEMENT FINDINGS
Finding IC2011-1:
Condition and Criteria:

During our testing of internal controls, we identified a significant deficiency within
the Cameron County Regional Mobility Authority (CCRMA) financial reporting
control structure. It appears that the controls governing CCRMA’s financial reporting
process lack the procedures to properly identify costs per construction contract, local
matching costs, and federal grant reimbursable expenses. Our testing indicates that
the CCRMA’s cost accounting procedures fail to produce detail cost reports to
accurately identify allowable reimbursable expenses as required by the federal grant
guidelines.

Effect:

The lack of controls limits the CCRMA’s ability to accurately report and identify
grant costs as required by federal guidelines.

Cause:
The implemented controls governing the financial reporting process are not effective.
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CAMERON COUNTY
REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS —

FEDERAL AND STATE AWARDS - CONTINUED
For Year Ended September 30, 2011

II. FINANCIAL STATEMENT FINDINGS - CONTINUED
Recommendation:

Develop the appropriate controls that properly identify the costs per contract, identify
local matching costs, and reimbursable expenses.

IIIl. FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS FOR FEDERAL/STATE AWARDS

None noted which were required to be reported.

(Space left intentionally blank)
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CAMERON COUNTY
REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

CORRECTIVE ACTION FOR AUDIT FINDINGS AND
QUESTIONED COSTS -FEDERAL AND STATE AWARDS
For Year Ended September 30, 2011

FINANCIAL STATEMENT FINDINGS
Finding IC2011-1:
Condition and Criteria:

During our testing of internal controls, we identified a significant deficiency within
the Cameron County Regional Mobility Authority (CCRMA) financial reporting
control structure. It appears that the controls governing CCRMA’s financial reporting
process lack the procedures to properly identify costs per construction contract, local
matching costs, and federal grant reimbursable expenses. Our testing indicates that
the CCRMA’s cost accounting procedures fail to produce detail cost reports to
accurately identify allowable reimbursable expenses as required by the federal grant
guidelines.

Effect:

The lack of controls limits the CCRMA’s ability to accurately report and identify
grant costs as required by federal guidelines.

Cause:
The implemented controls governing the financial reporting process are not effective.
Recommendation:

Develop the appropriate controls that properly identify the costs per contract, identify
local matching costs, and reimbursable expenses.

Response:

CCRMA has multiple projects that are under construction concurrently that require a
significant amount of time to ensure the proper financial reporting. Most of these
projects involve the use of state and federal funds. The CCRMA is committed to
providing proper financial reporting, thus, we will develop the appropriate controls to
ensure that we improve our financial reporting and that it is effective.
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CAMERON COUNTY
REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS -

FEDERAL AND STATE AWARDS ~PRIOR YEAR
For Year Ended September 30, 2011

FINANCIAL STATEMENT FINDINGS
None noted which required reporting.
FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS OF FEDERAL/STATE AWARDS

None noted which required reporting.
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CAMERON COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

Statement of Net Assets
March 31, 2012
(UNAUDITED)
Asscts:
Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalents

Accounts Receivable
Prepaid expenses

Due from other agencies

Due from other funds
Total current assets

Capital Assets: CWIP
Prep Public Inv. Plan

SPI 2nd. Causeway 1,805,194

West Loop 2,125,354
East Loop

SH 550 Re -Evaluation

SPI 2nd. Access, Eng.,Env. 2,879,653

Total construction work in progress
Less Accumulated Depreciation
Net Depreciable Assets

Other assets

Total assets

Liabilities:
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable
Due to other Entities
Due to other Funds
Deferred Revenue
Total current liabilities

Long term liabilities:
Aid from Other Gov/SPI 2nd Causeway
Aid from Other Govt./West Loop

Aid from Other Govt./SPI 2nd Access, Eng., Env.

Aid from Other Govt./West Rail Relocation
Aid from Other Govt./Olmito Switchyard
Aid from Other Govt./RIP Facility

Total long term liabilities

Total liabilities

Net assets:
Contributed Capital

Net Assets
Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

2012

$ 2,875,748
2,131,457

5,007,205

6,810,201

(46,362)
6,763,839

34,681,548

$ 46,452,592

$ 236372
250,000
4,911,439
195,397
5,593,208

1,805,194
2,125,354
2,879,653
19,957,191
11,042,750
182,315
37,992,457

43,585,665

2,866,927

2,866,927

8 46452592



CAMERON COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
AS OF 03/31/2012
Statements of Revenues & Expenditures
(UNAUDITED)
2012
OPERATING REVENUES
RMA Fees $ 229,820
State Revenue - TX Dot -
Interlocal Revenue -
Interest Income 1,875
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES $ 231,695

OPERATING EXPENSES
Office Supplies 12,810
Audit and Accounting -
Engineering -
Professional Services 2,274
Postage -
Travel 13,415
Advertising 2,477
Printing & Binding -
Bonds 87
Education & Training 1,100
Aid to other Governments -
Dues and Memberships 7,500
Contractual 164,000
New Equipment -
Debt Retirement 374,117
Debt Interest 578,857
Fiscal Agent Fees -
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 1,156,637

DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMS
Strategic Plan Development -
Public Involvement & Outreach -
West Rail Relocation 47,545
North Rail Relocation -
East Loop Project -
RFI-Comp Dev Agree -
PDA Coordination & Negotiation Support -
Olmito Yard PS & E -

TOTAL NON CWIP EXPENDITURES 47,545

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS (972,487)
TOTAL NET ASSETS - Beginning of Year

Restricted 3,372,851

Unrestricted 466,563
3,839,414

TOTAL NET ASSETS - End of Year § 2,866,927



PROJECT FUNDS/BOND SERIES 2010A AND SERIES 20108

Statement of Net Assets

March 31, 2012
(UNAUDITED)

Assets:
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts Receivable
Due from other funds
Total current assets
Restricted assets
Debt reserve/Series 2010A
Debt reserve/Series 20108
Total restricted assets
Capital Assets: CWIP
Bond Series 2010A
Bond Series 2010B
Total capital assets: CWIP

Capital Assets: Other

Total Assets

Liabilities:
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable
Deferred Revenue
Due to other funds
Total current liabilities
Long-term Liabilities
Bonds Payable/Series 2010A
Less: Unamortized discount and issue cost
Unamortized premium
Bonds Payable/Series 2010B
Less: Unamortized discount and issue cost
Total long-term liabilities

Total Liabilities

Net assets:
Contributed Capital
Aid from Other Govt./TX Dot
Net Assets
Total net assets

Total liabilities and nct assets

2012
$ 2,762,512

4,907,802
7,670,314

1,038,587
1,218,154
2,256,741

8,002,393
8,948,769
16,951,162
2,470,387

$29,348,604

$ 954,503
$ 120,000

1,074,503

13,245,000
(266,240)
82,558
15,535,000
272,907
28,323,411

29,397,914

(49,310)
(49,310)

$29,348,604



PROJECT FUNDS/BOND SERIES 2010A AND SERIES 20108
AS OF 3/31/2012
Statements of Revenues & Expenditures
(UNAUDITED)

OPERATING REVENUES
State Revenue - TX Dot $ -
Interlocal Revenue -
Interest Income 432
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES $ 432

OPERATING EXPENSES
Office Supplies -
Small Tools and Equipment -
Audit and Accounting -
Engineering -
Professional Services 71,375
Travel -
Advertising -
Printing & Binding -
Bonds -
Education & Training -
Aid to other Governments -
Contractual -
Debt Interest -
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 71,375

DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMS
Strategic Plan Development -
Public Involvement & Outreach -
RFI-Comp Dev Agree -
PDA Coordination & Negotiation Support -
TOTAL NON CWIP EXPENDITURES -

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS (70,943)

TOTAL NET ASSETS - Beginning of Year 21,633

TOTAL NET ASSETS - End of Year $ (49,310)



CCRMA HIGHWAY TOLL COLLECTIONS
Statement of Net Assets
March 31, 2012
(UNAUDITED)

Assets:
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts Receivable
Due from other funds
Total current assets
Other assets:
Miscellaneous
Total other assets
Total Assets

Liabilities:
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable
Due to other funds
Total current liabilities

Total Liabilities
Net assets:
Aid from Other Govt./TX Dot
Net Assets

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

2012

$ 105,588
3,637
109,225
$ 109,225

$ -
109,225
109,225

§ 109,225



CCRMA HIGHWAY TOLL COLLECTIONS

AS OF 3/31/2012

Statements of Revenues & Expenditures

(UNAUDITED)

OPERATING REVENUES
Toll collections/SH 550
Interest Income
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES

OPERATING EXPENSES
State Highway 550
Contingencies
Image review
Miscellaneous
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS

TOTAL NET ASSETS - Beginning of Year

TOTAL NET ASSETS - End of Year

2012

$ 99,602
22
99,624

$ 9,085
11,253
247

20,585

79,039

30,186

$ 109,225



4-A APPROVAL OF CLAIMS



Cameron County Regional Mobility Authority
Daily Check Register 04/16/2012

CANMLEON COEN LY hl;..!t)\,il“-Il'.l!iIL! 1 ;.unﬁz-u R FY 2012 Page 1
Check No. Vendor Name Fund Dept. Purpose PO# Amount
00001188 BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON TRUST 110 110 INTEREST SERIES B 84,821.10

110 SERIES A PRINCIPAL 50,000.00
110 SERIES A INTEREST 40,897.92
Check No. 00001188 Total 175,719.02
00001189 CAMERON COUNTY 110 110 INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT P169817 35,000.00
Check No. 00001189 Total 35,000.00
00001190 GARCIA,DAVID 110 110 RENTAL CAR REIMB. MICA 563.12
110 TRVL AUSTIN 3/15-16/12 160.04
Check No. 00001190  Total 723.16
00001191 HNTB CORP 110 110 WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 51 FOR P170441 11,913.40
1108 SUPPLEMENTAL WORK P173463 21,256.08
1116 SUPPLEMENTAL WORK 1,231.06
1116 SUPPLEMENTAL WORK P171350 1,478.29
1123 WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 31 FOR P157105 9,303.73
1147 WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 47 P167330 2,690.76
111 1121 CAMERON COUNTY REGIONAL P158036 43.11
1124 WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 43 (SH P156393 7,742.48
1124 SUPPLEMENTAL WORK P169441 9,270.90
1126 SUPPLEMENTAL WORK P160056 2,197.53
1129 SUPPLEMENTAL WORK P155606 2,953.40
1149 WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 49 FOR P171413 29,429.95
1155  WANO. 55 FOR INTERNATIONAL P174429 24,975.36
Check No. 00001191 Total 124,486.05
00001192 LONG CHILTON LLP 110 110 RMA FINANCIAL STATEMENT AUDIT P176221 12,000.00
Check No. 00001192 Total 12,000.00
00001193 SEPULVEDA,PETE 110 110 TRVL AUSTIN 03/15-16/12 567.65
110 TRVL HOUSTON 03/22/12 398.10
110 TRVL SAN ANTONIO 4/3-4/12 215.76
Check No. 00001193  Total 1,181.51
00001194 XEROX CORPORATION 110 110 COLOR BILLABLE PRINTS. P176138 206.48
110 BLACK BILLABLE PRINTS. P176138 13,06
Check No. 00001194  Total 219.54

Print Date: 04/16/2012  Print By: HENDRICK Total for All Checks: 349,329.28



4-B  CONSIDERATION AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF THE GEC
REPORT FOR THE MONTH OF MARCH 2012
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HNTB Corporation 2494 Central Blvd. Telephone (956) 554-7508
Engineers Architects Planners Suite A Facsimile (956) 554-7509
Brownsville, Texas 78520 www.hntb.com

Pete Sepulveda, Jr. H NTB
Executive Director
Cameron County Regional Mobility Authority

1100 East Monroe Street
Brownsville, Texas 78520

April 5,2012
Dear Mr. Sepulveda,

The following is a summary of our progress on the subject projects for the month of March 2012.

oject ement:
General GEC
. Prepared & submitted CCRMA GEC Invoice for work performed on various Work
Authorizations. Updated and submitted February 2012 GEC report.
. On March 28, Richard Ridings, Greg Garcia, and Jimmy Berry attended the Special Meeting of

the Board of Directors. Mr. Ridings gave the February GEC Report and Mr. Berry gave a brief
overview of the construction status of the Olmito Switch Yard Repair in Place Facility and the
West Rail Relocation projects.

o HNTB continues to attend numerous meetings and correspond with RMA staff and others to
support the RMA’s efforts.
09 Projec 0 orization No. 5

The FM 509 project is a relief route around the north and east areas of the City of Harlingen that would
construct an extension of FM 509, in Cameron County, from US 77 to the Intersection with FM 508. The
proposed_facility would consist of a four-lane roadway with directions of travel separated by a center
median. Dependent upon traffic projections, an interim facility with fewer lanes may initially be
constructed. Interchanges or grade separations would be constructed at major thoroughfares. As proposed,
the right-of-way would be 300-feet wide (usual) and sufficient to accommodate future transportation needs;
however, any future improvements would be subject to environmental review. This could include bicycle
and pedestrian facilities, general purpose lanes, truck lanes, or some combination of these modes.

. HNTB is currently performing preliminary development of the Outer Parkway. This project
would provide a greater economic benefit to the area and establish a corridor along similar
alignment yet would continue along the North side of Cameron County connecting to FM
106/General Brant Road. The recommended alignment for the north-south section of FM 509 is
being utilized as a connection to the future Outer Parkway to the existing FM 509 corridor. The
east-west section of the recommended alignment for FM 509 is being considered as an option for
the east-west Outer Parkway alignment. The HNTB team is currently utilizing FM 509
environmental studies, constraint data, Lidar survey data, and right-of-way information for this
endeavor.
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West Parkway Project:

The proposed West Parkway is a new location facility and will provide a four-lane controlled access parkway

with mtgrchang_g; and cormecttong at strategzc locattons and gzade separatzon ;tructures tor several grossmg

Union Pacific Razlroad right-of-way. Negotiations are underway to relocate the railroad and donate the
right-of-way to the county for the project.

est Pa EA/Schematic (Wo uthorization No
This Work Authorization provides for the development of a Schematic and Environmental
Assessment based on the project design developed by TxDOT and detailed in the value engineering

report,

. To date, the Environmental Assessment has been reviewed by TxDOT-Pharr District, TxDOT-
Environmental Affairs Division, and TxDOT-General Counsel. The most recent version of the
document was submitted on March 10, 2011. Since submittal, TxDOT has initiated project
coordination with the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ) and Texas Parks
and Wildlife Department (TPWD). TCEQ provided a “no comments” letter. The deadline for
TWPD to submit comments has passed; no comments were received.

o This project is on hold until CCRMA gives HNTB a notice to proceed on a Supplemental Work
Authorization for Historical Site Research. The environmental document cannot move forward
without this research. ~TxDOT has reviewed and approved this Supplemental Work

Authorization.

. On March 14, 2012 the Brownsville MPO Policy Committee voted to remove the West Parkway
project from the Metropolitan Transportation Plan.

o This project is on hold and HNTB has no ongoing activities on this project at this time.

This Work Authonzatzon Drowdes aDDroprzate subconsultant(s) for staff coordmatzon with the Mexican
agencies to monitor and determine project schedules, permit requirements, funding technical agreements

and design for the West Rail Relocation around Brownsville, Texas. The project plans will require approval
by Secretaria de Comunicaciones y Transportes (SCT), Comisién Internacional de Limites Y Aguas (CILA)

and Kansas City Southern Mexico (KCSM).

. The Bridge project is reported to be 45% complete while the rail and switchyard relocation project
is reported to be 14% complete. Although the project is behind schedule, the contractor expects
to be complete in August of 2012. Dr. de las Fuentes continues to attend meetings with SCT and
project representatives to assure expedited completion of the project.

. Dr. de las Fuentes continues to assist the ROW acquisition process by facilitating meetings with
the agencies involved and the property owners in question. One parcel is needed for the revised
levee realignment and several title revisions are left to be completed. Dr. de las Fuentes facilitated
a meeting with SCT, Tamaulipas and Matamoros to discuss the delay in the acquisition process.
The State of Tamaulipas representative in charge of the acquisition process committed to
expediting the acquisition of the remaining parcels.

. Dr. de las Fuentes continues to assist with the development of a 30 year Binational Regional Plan
of the Cameron County and Matamoros Municipality Zone by attending meetings with City staff.
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@ All parties have agreed to the Binational Construction Covenant. Dr. de las Fuentes will shepherd
the completion of the document by obtaining the appropriate signatures.

° Dr. de las Fuentes assisted at the Bi National Reunion of International Crossings and Bridges
from February 29 to March 2 in Guanajuato where all advances from the West railroad bridge
were presented to all federal agencies of both countries. Dr. de las Fuentes facilitated private
meetings with state and federal officials.

° Dr. de las Fuentes is in the process of scheduling a meeting between the SCT, KCSM and the

Mexican Customs Agency (Aduana) to finalize the logistics of starting the customs operations in

August of this year.

The 49" meeting of the West rail Technical Review Group was held on March 16th , 2011

TxDOT Project Development Agreement for 169 CDA (Work Authorization No. 13);

Originally this Work Authorization provided support to the Authority and its Legal and Financial Advisors
in_the development of a Project Development Agreement (PDA) between the Authority and TxDOT
concerning the development of the SH 550, West Parkway, and US 77 Improvements projects. In 2010, this
Work Authorization was used to issue a Request for Qualifications (RFQ) to Develop, Design, Construct,

Finance and Possibly Operate and Maintain SH 550 Project and Provide Pre-Development Services for an

Additional Five Toll Projects Through a Comprehensive Development Agreement.

. As a result of legislative action, CDA activity is now on hold until environmental documents are
substantially complete for South Padre Second Access and Outer Parkway.

uth Padre Island Second Access Phase ork orization No. 17):
This Work Authorization provides engineering and environmental services associated with the development

and advancement of the NEPA process for the proposed South Padre Island (SPI) 2nd Access Project in
Cameron County, Texas. The proposed Project will provide an alternate route to the Queen Isabella
Memorial Causeway: thus, enhancing local and regional mobility, and facilitating effective evacuation of
the island in times of disaster, hurricanes, and other emergencies. The tasks associated with the Project will

include the development of the necessary environmental documentation, corridor alternatives assessments,
and related public involvement activities. This Work Authorization continues the environmental and
corridor alternatives assessment tasks necessary to advance the project to_a selection of a Recommended
Preferred Alternative and ultimately to a Record of Decision (ROD). After the selection of a Preferred
Alternative a supplement for schematic design will be required.

. To date, the draft EIS has been reviewed by TxDOT (Pharr District, Environmental Affairs
Division and General Counsel), FHWA (Texas Division and Legal) and Cooperating Agencies
(U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers and National Marine Fisheries
Service, and U.S. Coast Guard)

. The draft EIS has been revised, when warranted, in response to comments received from the
Cooperating Agencies. The revised document was submitted to TxDOT on November 22, 2011.
Revised draft EIS based on TxDOT Pharr District backcheck comments provided on January 18,
2012 and resubmitted to TXDOT Pharr District and TxDOT ENV on February 16, 2012.

. Draft Biological Assessment submitted on December 5, 2011 and Draft Essential Fish Habitat
Assessment submitted December 15, 2011. Received comments to Biological Assessment from
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ENV on January 18, 2012. Met with Subconsultant to discuss comments to Biological Assessment

on February 13, 2012.

. Submitted draft Public Meeting Summary Report #3 to TxDOT Pharr District for review on
February 21, 2012.

. Submitted draft environmental schedule to TxDOT Pharr District on January 31, 2012. Received
comments on February 6, 2012. Resubmitted schedule on February 29, 2012.

° Submitted GIS shapes files of the alternatives to TXDOT ENV biologist on February 28, 2012.

. Continued fielding calls from the public on the SPI 2nd Access project.

. HNTB staff met with TxDOT staff on January 19, 2012 for project coordination.

HNTB staff has requested feedback, status of ENV comments and have requested anticipated
review process for FHWA review.

. HNTB staff continues to provide assistance and information to CCRMA Board and staff,
members of the general public and stakeholders.

Olmito Switchyard PS&E (Work Authorization No. 23):

This Work Authorization provides for the production of Plans, Specifications, and Estimates for the
construction of addition rail and repair facilities in the QOlmito Switchyard. Rail and grading plans were

prepared. The repair facilities (RIP) are included in a second set of construction plans.

e The construction portion of the project is in progress.
® Design is being performed to bring water service to the Repair in Place building.

SH 550 PS&E uthorization
This Work Authorization provides engineering services for the preparation of plans, specifications and
estimates (PSe-E) for the construction of SH 550 tolled main lanes between existing frontage road lanes from

US 77/83 to 0.5 mile north of FM 3248. Also, a separate PS&E package was prepared for the SH 550 Pass-
Through project from U.S. 77/83 to just south of Old Alice Road.

e Utility database is being maintained, and coordination meetings for each of the identified
conflicts and service locations will continue.

e Cameron County has agreed to be responsible for the utility agreements.

e The preliminary plan set has been posted to CivCast website for contractor’s information
only.

e The 100% complete PS&E package was submitted to the TxDOT Design Division on
February 28, 2012.

¢ A decision was made by TxDOT that the PS&E package should reflect a concrete pavement
section only.

eneral Brant Road, 06 Extension (Wo orization No. 2
This work authorization provides professional services and deliverables associated with the preparation of a
categorical exclusion (to be reviewed by the Federal Highway Administration in anticipation of possible
federal funding) and the completion of the Section 404 permitting process (including the development of a

conceptual mitigation plan) for the project.
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e Currently coordinating responses to TxDOT Environmental Affairs Division comments on draft
Categorical Exclusion with Pharr District staff.

e A meeting was held with USFWS on March 7, 2012 to discuss ocelot crossings.

e TxDOT requested that the CCRMA perform roadway profile analysis to determine the impacts
for utilizing 5’ x 3’ concrete box culverts and bridges for wildlife crossings.

Olmito Switch Yard Expansion Construction Inspection (Work Authorization No. 28)

This work authorization provides professional services associated with construction inspection phase work
for the Olmito Switch Yard Expansion Project.

e The Contractor has completed 100% of the construction on the project.
e Project closeout is ongoing.

Olmito Switch Yard & Repair-In-Place Facility (Work Authorization No. 31)

This work authorization provides construction phase and engineering services throughout the construction
duration of the Olmito Switch Yard and Repair-In-Place (RIP) Facility by providing responses to the
contractor’s Requests for Information, Shop Drawing Review and As-Built construction plans. Also, HNTB
will provide a records keeping process through the use of DashPort.

e HNTB is responding to RFIs and submittals as needed.

West Rail Bypass, CI (Work Authorization No. 33)
This work authorization provides professional services associated with construction inspection phase work
for the West Rail Bypass.

o The contractor completed the bridge except for the fencing. The building sub contractor has
completed his construction effort and is working on his punch list.

e The track subcontractor has moved off of the project pending relocation of the Transmontaigne
crossings. He still needs to pave Railroad Street, New Carmen Road and the DHS building
driveway, and parking lot.

e The mitigation subcontractor is planting additional plants at the mitigation site.

Oute Stud ork jzation No. 36

This work authorization provides professional services and deliverables associated with a study for the Outer

Parkway. The study is to be performed in a three phase effort to deliver a schematic design for the Quter
Parkway project. The phases are:

The Phase I study, which has been completed, included field investigations, constraints mapping
and technical evaluations necessary to identify a recommended corridor for the proposed Outer
Parkway.

A Phase II scope and fee has been submitted to CCRMA. During Phase II, a right-of-way
footprint will be established, property owners in the immediate vicinity of the project will be
notified and afforded an opportunity to provide feedback, MPO coordination will be initiated and
environmental studies will be performed. Phase III will include environmental permitting and
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agency coordination.

The environmental clearance is required to be obtained by August 31, 2013 to meet the
requirements of the CDA legislation. Phase II needs to begin immediately in order to meet this
deadline.

West Rai Is, As-Builts (Work orization No. 40

This *ork authorization provides construction phase services throughout the construction of the West Rail

Relocation Project by providing responses to Requests for Information from the contractor and providing As-
Built construction drawings. Also, records keeping will be provided through the use of DashPort.

¢ Continued to respond to RFIs and shop drawings from the contractor.

32 EA (Wo thorization No. 42
This Work Authorization provides oversight, guidance, agency coordination, issue resolution, and quality
assurance/quality control necessary to expedite the environmental review/approval process for two
nvironmental assessment (EA) documents being prepared by other firms for the East Loop project.

e See comments on Work Authorization No. 49.

ito Switch d Expansion Construction Inspection Phase Wo uthorizatio 0.

This work authorization provides professional services associated with construction inspection phase work
for the Olmito Repair-in-Place Facility.

¢ Contractor has placed the foundations for the metal building and is working on the foundation
for the Inspection pit.

SH 32 GEC (Work Authorization No. 49)
This work authorization provides professional services for oversight, guidance, agency coordination, and

issue resolution, necessary to expedite the development of two SH 32 projects. The two projects, which each

have logical termini and independent utility, extend from US 77/83 to EM 3068 (herein referred to as SH 32-

West) and from FM 3068 to SH 4 (herein referred to SH 32-East). The proposed projects are being
developed by two prime subconsultants, (S&B Infrastructure, Ltd. and Traffic Engineers, Inc.) under the

oversight of HNTB (GEC).

e SH 32 West EA submitted to TxDOT Pharr District.

e SH 32 East EA submitted to TxDOT Pharr District.

® Continued bi-weekly coordination meetings regarding SH 32-West and SH 32-East.
e Continued coordination with TxDOT.

trategic Update uthorizati 0. 51

This work authorization provides professional services for HNTB to assist the Authority in scheduling and
acilitating a four hour workshop for the purpose of developing the CCRMA Strategic Plan Update. Thi
includes input from the CCRMA, TxDOT Pharr District, the Brownsville and Harlingen-San Benito MPQOs.
The purpose of the workshop will be to validate or revise the goals and objectives stated in the existing
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CCRMA Strategic Plan, Using input from the Strategic Plan Update workshop, HNTB will revise the

Strategic Plan Goals and provide a summary of CCRMA accomplishments to date. HNTB will compile the
new and updated information generated from the above tasks and will develop the Strategic Plan Update

document.

e Continued addressing review comments from CCRMA.

US 77 PCE thorization No, 53
This Work Authorization provides services and deliverables to perform environmental services required for
the construction of an overpass and frontage roads along US 77 in Kenedy County.

¢ Draft programmatic categorical exclusion (PCE) submitted to TxDOT Regional Environmental
Coordinator (REC) on March 19, 2012. Comments received from REC on March 27, 2012. GEC
began addressing REC comments.

e This project is on schedule for a June letting.

Bi-National Plan (Work Authorization No. 55)

This Work Authorization provides services and deliverables to create a Master Plan to implement the
Intermodal Indegration of the Border Infrastructure of Matamoros, Tamaulipas, Cameron County and its
financing,
e Continued data collection.
Two project meeting were held at the offices of Dr. de las Fuentes. The project team will schedule
a site visit along both sides of the border. Project Matrices will be developed for all projects on
both sides of the border to assist in analyzing benefits to international transportation issues.

Consultant Management:

° Continued coordination with subconsultants.

Agency Coordination:

. Conducted ongoing discussions with CCRMA staff and TxDOT staff and subconsultants for
preparation of SPI 2" Access project, SH 550, Olmito Switch Yard Repair-In-Place Facility
construction project, West Rail construction project, SH 32 East Loop EA and US 77 PCE.

Best regards,

AL/ Al e

Richard L. Ridings, P.E.
Vice President

cc: David A. Garcia
Van Short, P.E.
Lamberto “Bobby” Balli, P.E.
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Project FM 509

Work Authorization IE Route Studies and Environmental WA Cost:_§ 656,210.00
Supplemental E ICI Analysis SA Cost: § 40,358.00
Supplemental E] Development of Reasonable Altematives SA Cost: _$ 10,826.00

Total Cost:_$ 707,394.00

Description: The FM 508 project is a relief route around the north and east areas of the City of Harlingen that would construct FM 509, in
Cameron County, from US 77 to the intersection with FM 508. the proposed facility would consist of a four-lane roadway with directions of
travel separated by a center median. Dependent upon traffic projections, an interim facility with fewer lanes may initially be constructed.
Interchanges or grade separations would be constructed at major thoroughfares. As proposed, the right-of-way would be 300-feet wide (usuaj
and sufficient to accommodate future transportation needs; however, any future improvements would be subject to environmental review. Thi
could include bicycle and pedestrian facilities, general purpose lanes, truck lanes or some combination of these modes.

Scope: Develop Route and Environmental Studies for the Cameron County Regional Mobility Authority.

Deliverables: Drawing of the Conceptual Corridor Altematives. Line Diagrammatic Schematic Drawings. Environmental Assessment
Document required for obtaining a Finding of No Significant Impact (FONSI)

Project Activ

Date of
Antipated
Task Status Completion | % Complete
FM 509 Data Assembly and Review Complete Complete 100%
|FM 508 Route Alternative Studies Complete Complete 100%
|FM 509 Development of Reasonable Alter. Complete Complete 100%
|FM 508 Evaluation and Viable Alter. Complete Complete 100%
I_Notice to Proceed Complete Complete 100%
Data Collection Complete Complete 100%
Need and Purpose Complete Complete 100%
Alternatives Analysis Complete Complete 100%
Field Investigations Complete Complete 100%
Resource Agency Migs. Ongoing Complete 50%
Constraints map Complete Complete 100%
|Social/Economic Investigations Complete Complete 100%
INaturaI Environment Investigations Complete Complete 100%
[Cuiltural Resources Complete TBD 95%
IRepon Preparation on hold TBD 95%
[Public Involvement on hold TBD 60%
ISupp 1: Envir. Assessment Doc. Prepar. Complete Complete 100%
Supp 1: Indirect Impacts Complete Complete 100%
|Supp 1: Cumulative Impacts Complete Complete 100%
[Supp 1: Surveying/Mapping Complete Complete 100%
Supp 1: Light Detection and Ranging Complete Complete 100%
[Supp 2: Deve. Reasonable Alternatives _ Complete Complete 100%
707,394.00 |InvolceNumber] ~~ DaysOld | invoics Amount |
686,172.18
686,172.18
Cameron County

Total: § -
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Project West Parkway

Work Authorization Route Studies and Environmental WA Cost: _§ 1,471,763.00

Supplemental E] Public Involvement and ENV SA Cost: $ 98,862.00

Supplemental E] Route and Environmental Studies SA Cost: _§ 378,427.00
Total Cost: _$ 1,948,052.00

Description: The West Parkway project is a proposed new [ocation, four-lane controlled access expressway with interchanges and
connections at strategic locations and grade separation structures for several crossing streets in Brownsville. The majority of the project
alignment falls within or in the vicinity of the existing Union Pacific Railroad right-of-way. Negotiations are underway to relocate the railroad
and donate the right-of-way to the county for the project.

Scope: Develop Route and Environmental Studies for the Cameron County Regional Mobility Authority

Iﬁellverabla: Develop Route and Environmental Studies for the Cameron County Regional Mobility Authority. Conceptual typical sections
Summary of preliminary conceptual design criteria. Overlay of identified major utilities onto conceptual layouts. Overay of conceptual ROW
requirements onto conceptual layouts. Final Traffic Technical Memorandum. Draft and Final Intermediate Level (Level 2) Toll Feasibility
|Report ( Level 2 funding matrix . Environmental Assesment Document required for obtaining a Finding of No Significant Impact (FONS!)

Project Activity

—. . Statis:]On Hold
‘Recant Activity:|MPO voted to remove project from MTP.

FHWA review; public hearing. The environmental document is on hold until historical site research is performed.
Need CCRMA approval to perform historical site research,

Continued preparation of updated drawings addressing Public meeting comments
On Hold

1|on Hold

= [This project is on hold until a Supplemental Work Authorization is approved for historical research. TxDOT approved
= “|this.

§%| Project On Hold
fwity:| Project On Hold

f:{Revise Microsimulation based on new schematic

3d animation is recommended - need supplement for this effort

Date of
Anticipated
Task Status Completion % Complete
Conceptual Design Complete Complete 100%
Intermediate-level (level 2) Toll Feasibility Draft Level 2 TFS complete 80%
Innovative Financing Support Ongoing TBD 20%
Traffic Analysis and Microsimulation On hold TBD 80%
Geometric Schematic Assessing revisions TBD 88%
|Environmental Assessment Report Ongoing TBD 89%
West Loop Public Involvement Activities Awaiting Public Hearing TBD 70%
Surveying and Aerial Mapping Complete Complete 100%
Surveying Complete Complete 100%
Aerial Mapping Complete Complete 100%
Right of Entry Complete Complete 100%
Supp 1: Inter.Level Toll Feasibility Study Complete Complete 100%
Supp 1: Environmental Assessment Assessing revisions TBD 89%
Supp 1: Public Involvement Complete Complete 100%
1,949,052.00 1 inwicsAmount |
1,843,632.07
1,843,417.16 |68-40619-PL-007 259 $ 214.91
214.91
TxDOT Toll Equity Funding

Total: $ 214.91
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Project West Rail Relocation
Work Authorization International Advisor Services WA Cost: _$ 186,579.00
Supplemental E] International Advisor Services SA Cost: $ 67,264.00
Supplemental EI International Advisor Services SA Cost: _§ 67,163.00
Supplemental E] International Advisor Services SACost: _§ 67,163.00
Supplemental E International Advisor Services SACost: _§ 67,939.00
Supplemental E International Advisor Services SACost: § 67,939.00
Supplemental International Advisor Services SA Cost: _$ 67,703.00
Supplemental International Advisor Services SACost: _§ 67,914.00
Supplemental International Advisor Services SACost. _§ 67,914.00
Supplemental E International Advisor Services SA Cost: _$ 69,054.00
Total Cost: _§ 796,632.00

Description: The West Rail Relocation project provides appropriate subconsultant (s) for staff coordination with the Mexican agencies to
monitor and determine project schedules, permit requirements, funding technical agreements and design for the West Rail Relocation around
Brownsville, Texas. This subconsultant is Arturo de las Fuentes of Caminos Y Puentes Internacionales. The project plans will require
approval by Secretaria de Comunicaciones y Transportes (SCT), Comision Internacional de Limits Y Aguas (CILA) and Kansas City Southem
Mexico (KCSM).

Scope: Provide professional services and deliverables required for project administration and coordination for the Cameron County Regional
Mobility Authority

Deliverable: Monthly Project Progress Reports and meeting minutes that details activities performed by task (Spanish and gglish versions
will be provided). Monthly invoice/billings with list of tasks performed and products delivered per invoice billing cycle (English version will be
provided).

Project Activity

Ongoing

Detailed report available

2 In discussions to extend this Work Authorization.

Date
Anticipated
Task Status Completion | % Complete

International Services Ongoing June 95%
WA Amount:| § 796632.00 | Number | fnvoics Amount |
_____Billed Yo Daté:] § 760,783.56 | 74-40619-PL-008 21,256.0

aid ” $ 739,527.48

f § 21,256.08
Cameron County

Total: § 21,256.08
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Project PDA Coordination and Negotiation Support

Work Authorization E WA Cost: _§ 790,903.00
Supplemental ] SA Cost:

Supplemental ] SA Cost:

Total Cost:_$ 790,903.00

Description: This Work Authorization provides support to the Authority and its Legal and Financial Advisors in the development of a Project
Development Agreement (PDA) between the Authority and TxDOT concerning the development of the Port Spur, West Loop, and US 77
Improvements projects. Also includes support services for the procurement of a concession design-build developer

PDA) for SH 550, West Parkway, and US 77 Improvements, support the procurement of a design-build concessionaire
Deliverable: Engineering support in the development of a PDA. Additional work includes the procurement of a concession CDA developer
which is presently on hold.

|fcopa: Support the CCRMA in negotiations with TxDOT and ZAI/ACS, and assist in the development of a Project Development Agreement

fty:| CDA activity on hold.

Date of
Anticlpated
_ Task Status Completion | % Complete
[Besian Review Initiated 10%
Specification Review Initiated 1%
CDA Requirements/Terms/Risk Assessment Initiated 29%
CDA Procurement Initiated 70%
|Draft Technical Requirements/Obligations Initiated 25%
[Draft Operations/Tolling Obligations Started PDA 10%
I_Draft Reporting/Maintenance Obligations Started PDA 10%
Final Reviews, Recommendations, and Presentations Not Started 0%
T_ __ _;T __.-__,__.-. e ———d— e ———— —~ -
790903.00|  Mumber | === Days@d
630,798.83
630,798.83

Total: $ B
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Project South Padre Island Phase 3A
Work Authorization  [17] WA Cost:_§ 2,965,831.00
Supplemental [2] Affected Env & Env Conseguences SA Cost: _$ 165,885.00
Supplemental E] Affected Env & Env Consequences SA Cost:_$ 415,622.00
Supplemental E] Affected Env & Env Consequences SACost:_§ 109,870.00
Total Cost:_$ 3,657,208.00
F)sscriptlon: This Work Authorization provides engineering and enviror | services associated with the development and advancement o
the NEPA process for the proposed South Padre Island (SP1) 2nd Access Project In Cameron County. Texas. The proposad Project will
ide important congestion relief for the Queen Isabella Memorial C y. The proposed SPI| 2nd Access Project will also serve as a
ontiul alternative evacuatiun route from the island in times of disaster, hurricanes, and other amergencles The tasks associated with the
Project will Include the development of the Y enviror | de ion, corridor alternati its, and related public
Involvement activities.
Scope: Prepare preliminary engineering, DEIS, Public Hearing, and FEIS
Deliverable: This Work Authorization continues remaining environmental and corridor alternati 1t tasks y to ad

the project to a selection of a Recommended Preferred Alternative and ultimately to a Record of Decision (ROD). After the selection of a
Preferred Altemative a supplement for schematic design will be required.

Project Activi

On-nomg (DEIS belng processed)
2 its from federal Cooperating Agencies (USACE, USFWS, NMFS, US Coast Guard).
o+ .1Evaluated comments and made associated revisions to DEIS. Submitted revised DEIS on November 22, 2011.
e “ICurrently revising DEIS based on TxDOT Pharr District backcheck comments provided on January 18, 2012. Made
L. 1t bl __lrequests from TxDOT ENV as to when their review comments will be complste.

Ak, Resubmited DEIS to address TxDOT Pharr District backcheck commments. Public hearing after FHWA
= """lreview/approval of DEIS.

y:|Prepare scope for Schematic Davelopment. Continue coordination with Environmental.

%] Obtaln approval of schematic scope and fee

Date of
Anticipated
— Task Status Completi % Compl
Eata Collection/Existing Conditional Analysis Complete 100%
Prellminary Englneering Services On-going 98%
Geometric Layout (Schematic Plan) Development (SWA) NA NA NA
Value Engineering Participation NA NA NA
Traffic Volume Development NA NA NA
Innovative Financing Support NA NA NA
ﬁc Operational Analysis NA NA NA
Economic Study Complete 100%
Draft Enviror [ Impact Stat On-going 85%
Affected Environment and Environmental Consequences On-going 80%
fjublicInvolvement Publlc Hearing - Date TBD 0%
Eeld Surveying (SWA) NA NA NA
= ; - = T =
3,657,208.00 |, lse ] Lo invobeAmount
3,245,847.96 [66-40619-PL-017 $ 35,069.20
2,862,543.44 [B7-40619-PL-017 S 16,336.58 |
383,304.52 |68-40819-PL-017 $ 13,301.87
69-40619-PL-017 $ 50,050.23
70-406819-PL-017 $ 50,209.95
71-40619-PL-017 $ 48,438.03 |
72-40619-PL-017 140 s 77,332.09
73-40618-PL-017 112 S 30,203.15
74-40618-PL-017 63 $ 29,113.47
75-40618-PL-017 48 $ 34,442.70 |
Total: §_ 383,304.52
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Project Olmito Switchyard PS&E

Work Authorization @ Olmito Track and Grading PS&E WA Cost: _$ 145,519.00

Supplemental E Olmito RIP and Lighting PS&E SA Cost: $ 183,763.00

Supplemental E Olmito Bid Documents & Advertisement SA Cost: _§ 41,632.00

Supplemental E Permits & Off-site Utility Access SA Cost: _$ 60,035.00

Supplemental [&] Expansion RIP Facility SA Cost:_§ 72,458.00

Total Cost: _$ 503,407.00

Description: This Work Authorization is to provide plans, specifications, and estimates (PS&E) for the Union Pacific Railroad (UPRR) Olmito Yard

Expansion and RIP facility. The construction of these additional tracks will allow the UPRR to relocate their current yard operations from Harlingen

to Olmito.

Scope: Design and preparation of PS&E for the Olmito Yard expansion, not including the repair-in-place (RIP) facility and lighting. This includes

track, drainage, construction sequencing, SWPPP, bid package, specifications, quantities, construction estimate, and schedule. Supplement

y:| Construction of Repair in Place Facility ongoing.
_ Q«Mﬂdhﬁlﬁuﬁ: Awaiting approval for SWA#6 to WA#23.
BT e T Tt
Task Status Completion % Complete

Oimito Switchyard PSAE i

Coordination with County, UPRR, and TxDOT Complete Complete 100%
[Coordination of Field Survey Complete Complete 100%

Project Control Plans Complete Complete 100%

Railroad Track Plans and Profiles Complete Complete 100%

Construction Sequencing Complete Complete 100%
lDrainage Plans and Profiles Complete Complete 100%

SWPPP Complete Complete 100%

Bid Package, Specifications, Quantities, and Estimates Complete Complete 100%

Pre-bid Conference and Requests for Information Complete Complete 100%

Field Surveys Complete Complete 100%
!Olmltb RIP PS&E > ol g \

Coordination with County and UPRR Complete Complete 100%

Coordination of Geotechnical Borings Complete Complete 100%

Project Control Plans Complete Complete 100%

Railroad Track Plans and Profiles Complete Complete 100%

Construction Sequencing Complete Complete 100%

Drainage Plans and Profiles Complete Complete 100%

SWPPP Complete Complete 100%

RIP Facility Building, Crew Modular Building, and Structural Plans Complete Complete 100%
rRIP Facility and Crew Modular Mechanical and Plumbing Plans Complete Complete 100%
|Power and Lighting Plans Complete Complete 100%
IBid Package, Specifications, Quantities, and Estimates Complete Complete 100%
[Pre-bld Conference and Requests for Information Ongoing Complete 100%
|Geotechnical Studies Complete Complete 100%
lFieId Surveys (Olmito Yard) Complete Complete 100%
|Field Surveys (UPRR/RVSC Harlingen Yard) __N/A County Surveyor to handle _ N/A N/A

= standing ] '
$ 503,407.00 | involcoNumber | =~~~ DaysOd | __ Involos Amount |
$ 477,537.51
$ 477,537.51
$ -
Total: $ -
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Project SH 550 PS&E

Work Authorization PS&E Phase 1 WA Cost: _§ 39,243.00

Supplemental E PS&E SACost: _$ 4,941,150.00

Supplemental =] SACost: _§ 185,418.00
Total Cost: _$ 5,165,811.00

Description: This Work Authorization provides engineering services associated with the development of plans, specifications, and estimates for the

SH 550

Scope: This Work Authorization provides engineering services associated with the development of plans, specifications, and estimates for the SH
550 . Phase 1 is the intial scoping efforts. Phase 2 included survey, geotech, design, specifications, and estimates.

Deliverable: Phase 1: general exhibit of limits of design, typical section, prelimianry cost estimate, determination of Geotechnical needs Phase 2:
Survey, geotechnical, Final Plans, Specifications, and Estimates

Started Phase 2
|Addressed some minor review comments from TxDOT.

Anticlpated
Task Status Completion | % Complete
IDeslgg' e T ST : e
Phase 1 effort Complete 100%
General Administration In Progress 7/1/2011 100%
survey Complete 3/1/2011 100%
Geotechnical Studies Complete 3/1/2011 100%
30% plans Complete 12/2/2010 100%
|60% plans Complete 2/3/2011 100%
90% plans Complete 4/7/2011 100%
|letting doculmems ____Submitted to TxDOT 9/30/2011 100%
_ . WAAn $ 5,165,811.00 Mumber =~ | _ Days O Y [ : =t
| Billod To Date:| 3 5,165,811.00 |  74-40619-DS-024 63 $ 9,270.90
_ PadTopatey $ 5,156,540.10
$ 9,270.90

Total: $ 9,270.80
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Project General Brant

Work Authorization (General Brant WA Cost: $ 208,639.00
Supplemental Section 404 Individual Permit App SA Cost: § 11,114.00
Supplemental [:] SA Cost:

Total Cost: _§ 219,753.00

Description: This Work Authorization provides professional services associated with the development of a Categorical Exclusion document
and Section 404 Individual Permit application (with Conceptual Mitigation Plan) for improvements to General Brant Road (FM 106).

IScope: Project Management and Social, Economic and Environmental studies for CCRMA. Activities necessary for obtaining
environmental clearance, including Section 404 permit from U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, for roadway improvements.

[Deliverables: Categorical Exclusion and Section 404 Individual Permit with Conceptual Mitigation Plan.

Project Activit

8:|On-going. Environmental document (categorical exclusion) being processed.
‘|Received concurrence from FHWA that project may still be processed as a CE.

) {Revise CE based on ENV comments.

Potential for Section 7 consultation to be reopened by FHWA.

Ongoing
Section 404 Permit application and information to publish Public Notice submitted to U.S. Army Corps of Engineers.

= Potential revisions to Individual Permit based on public comments. A meeting is scheduled with US Fish & Wildlife
e = .. |Service on March 7, 2012 to discuss the ocelot crossings.

None
Date of
Anticipated
_ Task Status Completion | % Complete
Categorical Exclusion document preparation Ongoing TBD 96%
Section 404 Individual Permit (with Conceptual Mitigation Plan) Ongoing T8D 95%
i_ ——— _:':T'F:__'_'_il_'!é“'-' - . D __ ——l 9
¥ 219,753.00 | lavolcoNumber | =~ DPaysOld 1 = Involee Amount
. 217,555.47 |74-40619-PL-026 63 $ 2,197.53
“' 215,357.94
s 2,197.53

Total: $ 2,197.53




March Status Report H NTB

Project Olmito Switchyard C| Services
Work Authorization Construction & Inspection Services WA Cost: _$ 674,150.00
Supplemental Construction & Inspection Services SA Cost:_§ 16,377.00
Supplemental EI Construction & Inspection Services SA Cost:_$ 31,700.00
Supplemental E] SA Cost:

Total Cost:_§ 721,227.00

Description: This Work Authorization is to provide construction inspection (Cl) for the Union Pacific Railroad (UPRR) Olmito Yard expansion.
The construction of these additional tracks will allow the UPRR to relocate their current yard operations from Harlingen to Olmito.

Scope: Construction administration for the Olmito Yard expansion, not including the repair-in-place (RIP) facility and lighting. This includes
track, drainage, construction sequencing, SWPPP, pay estimates, quantities, and schedule.

Deliverable: Olmito Switchyard pay estimates, ARRA paperwork, and construction schedule.

2 Construction at 100% complete
mwwm: Track construction at 100% complete.

= e

Upcoming Activity:l Final Project Documentation
. mniﬁhn.lbweml None
S— Anticipated
— Task Status Completion | % Complete

Qlmito Switchyard Construction Inspection Services (Cl) == :
Project Management, Administration, QA/QC Ongoing 6/15/2011 100%
|Process Invoices and Progress Reports Ongoing 6/28/2011 100%
lConstructlon Inspection Services Complete 5/23/2011 100%
|Construction Management Ongoing 6/18/2011 100%
Construction Observation and Inspection Complete 5/23/2011 100%
Record Keeping and File Management Ongoing 6/18/2011 100%
Schedule Complete 5/23/2011 100%
|Project Close-Out
[Construction Management Ongoing 4/30/2012 60%
|Record Keeping and File Management Ongoing 4/30/2012 60%
T — = y _ n—g' "j---': = g e —— .
bW Amount:| § 721,227.00)  Number  } =~ 1 it _lnvoice Amount
| Biiled To Date:] $ 689,527.00

S ald To Date;] $ 689,527.00

| Unpeid Batenca] s -

Total: § -




March Status Report H NTB
Project FM 511 (SH 550) Permit Services
Work Authorization Permitting Services WA Cost: § 52,759.00
Supplemental E] SA Cost: § 94,911.00
Supplemental [ SA Cost: § -
Supplemental [:] SACost: § -
Total Cost: $ 147,670.00

Description: The SH 550 Re-Evaluation project provides professional services and deliverables in support of the CCRMA's development
of the SH 550 toll project from US 77/83 to SH 48 and the proposed entrance to the Port of Brownsville. The focus of the re-evaluation will
be on the effects of tolling the project. Supplements focus on developing mitigation plans and permit approval.

Scope: Project Management and Social, Economic and Environmental studies for the AUTHORITY. Environmental Activity necessary for
obtaining Re-evaluation clearance for a tolled roadway. Development of plans for mitigation site.

Deliverable: Environmental Activity necessary for obtaining Re-evaluation clearance for a tolled roadway
Project Activi

_‘ Permits Received; Mitigation site monitoring and Corps coordination on-going.

e
wm Conducted mitigation site visit; coordinated findings with TxDOT and Contractor.

S5y 5; | Contrator requested plan modifications may require permit amendment.

a:|SH 550 Bids received

support efforts complete

3 Developing a final memo to the US Army Corps of Engineers.

Date of
Anticipated
Task Status Completion | % Complete
|Environmental Assessment Doc. Preparation Complete complete 100%
Wetland Delineation, Permitting and Mitigation (supplement 2) Complete complete 99%
Public Involvement Complete complete 100%
PS&E plans for TxDOT (supplement 3) complete complete 100%
o of ioat 3
Re-evaluation of EA for mitigation property (supplement 3) ETIREE EnIoE 100%
U R e T T
147,670.00 | Invoice Numbor | : ¥ Involcs Amount = |
143,239.90 | 74-40619-PL-029 63 $ 2,953.40
140,286.50
2,953.40
Total: $ 2,953.40




March Status Report
Project Olmito RF|, Shop Drawings
Work Authorization @ RFI|, Shop Drawings
Supplemental E]
Supplemental D

Supplemental E]

HNTB

WA Cost: § 116,016.00
SA Cost:
SA Cost:
SA Cost:

Total Cost: $ 116,016.00

Description: This Work Authorization is to provide responses to Requests for Information (RF1) from the constractor, and to provide Shop
Drawing Reviews and to provide a set of As-Built construction drawings.

{Responded to RFIs and shop drawings.

e

; Upwuﬂmm Respond to RFls and shop drawings on an as-needed basis.

P e e
" Outstanding issues:|None.
Aﬁapated
Task Status Completion | % Complete
IOlmlto RFl, Sh“E Dr‘innis
Project Management and Coordination 90%
|General Administration 90%
|Requests for Information (RFI) 90%
Shop Drawing Review 90%
As-Built Construction Drawings 80%
s 116,016.00 | Invoics Number | _DaysOW |
$ 87,702.16 | 74-40619-CN-031 63 $
2| 78,398.43
ol $ 9,303.73

Total: $

9,303.73




March Status Report

Project West Rail Construction & Inspection Services
Work Authorization @ Construction & Inspection Services
Supplemental ]

Supplemental |:]

Supplemental E]

HNTB

WA Cost: $ 1,255,920.00
SA Cost:
SA Cost:
SA Cost:

Total Cost: $ 1,255,920.00

Description: This Work Authorization is to provide construction inspection (Ci) for the Union Pacific Railroad (UPRR) West Rail Bypass. The
construction of these additional tracks will allow the UPRR to abandon their current location between Mexico and Olmito eliminating several

grade crossings.

Scope: Construction administration for the construction of the West Rail relocation. The construction includes track, drainage, construction
sequencing, SWPPP, pay estimates, quantities, and schedule. This includes the DHS facility on the north side of US 281.

Deliverable: West Rail bypass pay estimates, ARRA paperwork, and construction schedule.

Ongoing.

L mwm Contractor completed bridge work except for fence.

Upcoming Activity:| Finalize Rail Road Street, New Carmen Road and DHS paving. Installation of track material.

I Outstanding Issues: | Relocation of Transmontaigne lines. Resolution of DHS items.
“Anticipated
Task Status Completion | % Complete
lest Rall Construction Inspaction Services (Cl) ;
Project Management, Administration, QA/QC Ongoing 8/1/2012 90%
|Process Invoices and Progress Reports Ongoing 8/1/2017 90%
Construction Inspection Services
Construction Management Ongoing 8/31/2012 90%
Construction Observation and Inspection Ongoing 8/31/2012 90%
|Record Keeping and File Management Ongoing 8/31/2012 90%
[schedule Ongoing 8/1/2012 90%
|Project Close-Out
|Construction Management Ongoing 8/31/2012 50%
|Record Keeping and File Management Ongoing 8/31/2012 50%
Ongoing 8/31/2017 5%
1,26502000 |  Number | =~ == DPaysold _Involce Ambunt
1,004,736.00
1,004,736.00

Total:

$




March Status Report HNTB

Project QOuter Parkway Planning Study

Work Authorization Outer Parkway Plannin Study WA Cost: § 103,839.00
Supplemental E] SA Cost:

Supplemental D SA Cost:

Total Cost: § 103,839.00

Description: This work authorization provides professional services and deliverables associated with a study for the Outer Parkway. The
study is to be performed in a three phase effort to deliver a schematic design for the Outer Parkway project.

Scope: This Work Authorization includes the development of an environmental and engineering constraints map, environmental constraints
Jreport, and corridor identification report to aid in the establishment of the alignment of the Outer Parkway

[Detiverable: Constraints map, environmental constraints/corridor identification report

Pro

act Activi

~ |Submitted Corridor identification Report (Phase | deliverable) in May 2012. Submitted Phase Il scope and fee to
{CCRMA,

] Upon Board approval, begin Phase |l of study. See Outstanding Issues below.

i LB

[ wmbm Environmental documents must be cleared by August 31, 2013 in order to meet the CDA requirements.

Date of
Anticipated
Task Status Completion | % Complete
|O|'ner Parkway Planning Study J -
Project Management and Coordination On going 3/1/2011 100%
|pata Collection On going 3/1/2011 100%
IMeetings/Management On going 3/1/2011 100%
| o = - B B e
s 103,839.00 | InwolcoNurber | =~~~ Daysod |
] $ 102,800.61
$ 102,800.61
$

Total: $ -




March Status Report
Project SH 550 Port Spur/Fm 1847
Work Authorization RFI, Shop Drawing Review
Supplemental D
Supplemental ]

Supplemental I:]

WA
SA
SA
SA

Total

HNTB

Cost: _§ 37,739.00
Cost:
Cost:
Cost:
Cost: § 37,738.00

|Description: This Work Authorization is to provide response to questions related to the plans and specifications as needed throughout the
duration of the construction and review of shop drawings.

{Scope: Project Manager shall be the point of contact for the AUTHORITY to address issues regarding project staf{ progress, response to
questions related to the plans and specifications as needed throughout the duration of the construction, and shop drawings review.

|Deliverable:

Respond to RFls on an as needed basis.

Project Activity

i Responded to muitiple RFIs.

yt|Respond to RFls on an as needed basis.

mdimlww
. B Anticipated
Task Status Completion | % Complete
Port Access RFI, Shop Drawings 2
Project Management 65%
IRespond to Requests for Information 65%
IShop Drawing Review 0%
37,739.00 | invoicoNumber | ~~  DaysOd ... lnvoice Amount
16,661.14 | 74-40619-CN-038 63 $ 43.11
16.618.03
43.11
Total: $§ 43.11




March Status Report HNTB

Project Waest Rail RF|, As-Builts

Work Authorization West Rail RFI, As-Builts WA Cost: § 171,150.00
Supplemental D SA Cost:

Supplemental D SA Cost:

Supplemental I:] SA Cost:

Total Cost: _$ 171,150.00

Description: This Work Authorization is to provide response to questions related to the plans and specifications as needed throughout the
duration of the construction and review of shop drawings.

Scope: Project Manager shall be the point of contact for the AUTHORITY to address issues regarding project staff, progress, response to
questions related to the plans and specifications as needed throughout the duration of the construction.

Deliverable:

Project Acﬁvi

5:|Respond to RFis on an as-needed basis.

:|Responded to RFIs and shop drawings.

Respond to RFIs on an as-needed basis.

. Ouistanding lssues:|Awaiting approval for SWAs (additional RFis/shop drawing review/DHS coordination).

Anticipated
Task Status Completion % Complete
IEest Rail RFl, Shop Drawings _ :

Project Management 100%
Respond to Requests for Information 100%

171,150.00 | InvolceMumber £ =~~~ Daysod = = | nvolce Aot

171,150.00

171,150.00

Total: § -




March Status Report
Project East Loop EA
Work Authorization East Loop EA
Supplemental E]
Supplemental ]

HNTB

WA Cost: _§ 250,326.00
SA Cost:
SA Cost:

Total Cost: $ 250,326.00

[Description: Oversight and management of State Highway 32 environmental studies.

|Scope: This Work Authorization allows the GEC to oversee/manage the development of two environmental assessments being prepared for
State Highway 32. The environmental assessments are being prepared by other firms.

[Detiverable: Meeting notes, schedules, document reviews, permitting strategies

5|On-going. SH 32-West EA prepared. SH 32-East EA prepared.

~— Project Activi

'|SH 32-West EA submitted to TXxDOT Pharr District. SH 32-East EA submitted to TxDOT Pharr District.
|SH 32 West Environmental Site Assessment submitted to TxDOT Pharr District.

|Address TxDOT comments.

{Need to conduct Value Engineering Workshop as per Pass-Through Agreement.

Task

Status

Date of

Anticipated
Completion

% Complete

East Loop EA

Project Management and Coordination

79%

250,326.00 | Involce 5 A
175,228.20
175,228.20

- |en |en |on

Total: $




March Status Report HNTB

Project Olmito RIP C| Services

Work Authorization Construction & Inspection Services WA Cost: § 134,538.00
Supplemental D SA Cost:  § -
Supplemental [:] SA Cost:

Supplemental D SA Cost:

Total Cost:_$ 134,538.00

Descriptlon: This Work Authorization is to provide construction inspection (Cl) for the Union Pacific Railroad (UPRR) Olmito Yard Repair in
Place (RIP) Facility. The construction of this facility allow the UPRR to relocate their current repair in place operations from Harlingen to Olmitd
and expand their capabilities.

Scope: Construction administration for the Olmito Yard repair-in-place (RIP) facility and lighting. This includes building, equipment, track,
drainage, construction sequencing, SWPPP, pay estimates, quantities, and schedule.

Deliverable: Olmito RIP Facility pay estimates, ARRA paperwork, and construction schedule.
_____________________ Project Activity

i8:] Construction at 20% complete.

y:| Footings Completed for Building

l#pwﬂngwﬂy' Installation of box culverts and placement of additional foundations.
: M-m:lmmractor Submittals on building may delay completion by as much as two months.
— Anticipated
Task Status Completion | % Complete
Oimito RIP Facllity Construction Inspection 8érvices (Cl) s
Project Management, Administration, QA/QC Ongoing 5/30/2012 45%
[Process Invoices and Progress Reports Ongoing 5/30/2012 45%
Construction Inspection Services Complete 5/30/2012 45%
Construction Management Ongoing 5/30/2012 45%
Construction Observation and Inspection Complete 5/30/2012 45%
|Record Keeping and File Management Ongoing 5/30/2012 45%
[Schedule Complete 5/30/2012 45%
IPro]ect Close-Out
|Construction Management Ongoing 6/30/2011 0%
fRecord Keeping and File Management Ongoing 6/30/2011 0%
RN e = _“T,_i'l-ﬂ_-i__ = — . = N e
134538.00 | Numiber _Daysold |  lIwoiceAmount |
30,271.05 | 74-40619-CN-047 63 $ 2,690.76
27,580.29
2,690.76

Total: § 2,690.76




March Status Report HNTB

Project SH 32 GEC
Work Authorization SH 32 GEC WA Cost:_§ 1,961,997.00
Supplemental E] SA Cost:
Supplemental ] SA Cost:
Total Cost: $ 1,961,997.00

|Description: Oversight and management of State Highway 32 environmental studies.
L ]

{Scope: This Work Authorization allows the GEC to oversee/manage the development of two environmental assessments being prepared for
State Highway 32. The environmental assessments are being prepared by other firms.

|Deliverable: Meeting notes, schedules, document reviews, permitting strategies

Project Activi

_____ Btatus:|On-going. SH 32-West EA prepared. SH 32-East EA prepared.
| SH 32-West EA submitted to TxDOT Pharr District. SH 32-East EA submitted to TxDOT Pharr District.

'|SH 32 West Environmental Site Assessment submitted to TxDOT Pharr District.

Recent Agtivity:,
ISR .l Address TxDOT comments.
| Guh!ghﬁulm Need conduct Value Engineering Workshop as per the Pass-Through Agreement.
Date of
Anticipated
Task Status Completion % Complete
|East Loop EA 3 sy 3
Project Management and Coordination 30%
1,961,997.00 | Number | ~  DaysOWd | lovoloe Ameunt |
294,299.55 | 74-40619-PL-049 63 $ 29,429.95
264,869.60
29,429.95

Total: $ 29,429.95




March Status Report HNTB

Project Strategic Plan Development

Work Authorization [E Strategic Plan Development WA Cost: § 59,567.00
Supplemental [:] SA Cost:

Supplemental (I SA Cost:

Total Cost: § 59,567.00

Description: This Work Authorization provides services to coordinate with the Authority, TxDOT, Brownsville MPO, Harlingen-San Benito l‘I
MPO, as well as cities and towns in Cameron County to validate or revise the goals and objectives stated in the existing CCRMA Strategic Plar].

IScope:

[Deliverable: » Twelve (12) copies of a draft Strategic Plan documenting CCRMA goals and proposed implementation strategy.
- Twelve (12) copies of a final Strategic Plan with CCRMA goals and implementation strategy.
ProJect Activ

Submit Strategic Plan to CCRMA Board of Directors.

Date of
Anticipated
Task Status Completion | % Complete
|sm' ic Plan Development o ; : :

Project Management and Coordination 98%
[Kick-off Meeting with Authority 100%
|Coordination Meetings 98%

Strategic Plan Update 98%

59,567.00 | Number | DaysOM ; Invoios Amount |
59,567.00 | 73-40619-PL-051 112 $ 20,252.78
27,400.82 | 74-40619-PL-051 63 $ 11,913.40
32,166.18

Total: $ 32,166.18




March Status Report H"TB

Project US 77 Programmatic Categorical Exclusion

Work Authorization E] US 77 Programmatic Categorical Exclusion WA Cost: $ 81,202.00
Supplemental D SA Cost:

Supplemental E] SA Cost:

Total Cost: $ 81,202.00

|Description: The AUTHORITY has decided to proceed with the construction of frontage roads and an overpass along US 77 from 0.87 mile
south of La Parra Avenue to 0.71 mile north of La Parra Avenue in Kenedy County, Texas (CSJ 0327-02-050). The total project ength is
approximately 1.58 miles

Scope:JThs work to be performed includes the preparation of a PCE for the proposed US 77 project

[Deliverable:  Nine (9) draft copies and three (3) final copies of the PCE document; also an electronic copy of each submittal,

ProJect Activ

| Draft PCE currently being reviewed by TxDOT Pharr District
|Draft PCE submitted to TxDOT Regional Environmental Coordinator (REC) on March 19, 2012. Comments received
from REC on March 27, 2012. GEC began addressing comments.

Date of
Anticipated
- Iask Status Completion | % Complete
US 77 Programmatic Categorical Exclusion -

Project Management and Coordination ongoing 94%

|Programmatic Categorical Exclusion Document Preparation ongoing 94%
8120200)  Numbor |  Dayod | invooeAmoumt
64,961.60 | 72-40619-PL-053 140 $ 8,120.20
- 73-40619-PL-053 112 $ 37,352.92
64,961.60 | 74-40619-PL-053 63 $ 11,368.28
75-40619-PL-053 49 $ 7,308.18
76-40619-PL-053 21 $ 812.02

Total: $ 64,961.60




March Status Report HNTB

Praoject International Advisor Services
Work Authorization [s5] international Advisor Services WA Cost: _$ 156,096.00

Total Cost: _§ 156,096.00

!Description: Provides services and deliverables to create a Master Plan to implement the Intermodal Indegration of the Border Infrastructure
of Matamoros, Tamaulipas, Cameron County and its financing.

Matamoros, Tamaulipas, Cameron County and its financing.
Deliverable: Master Plan Report.

|-Scope: provides services and deliverables to create a Master Plan to implement the Intermodal Indegration of the Border Infrastructure of

Project Activi
Date
Anticipated
Task Status Completion | % Complete
Ongoing Dec. 2012 20%

e —— ———

156,096.00 | Mumber__ _B

$ 37,463.04 | 74-40619-PL-055 24,975.36
| $ 12,487.68
S 24,975.36

Cameron County

Total: $ 24,975.36
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CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF CHANGE ORDER NUMBERS
11 AND 14 FOR THE SH 550 PROJECT

TABLED CHANGE ORDER NUMBER 11
APPROVED CHANGE ORDER NUMBER 14
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TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER NUMBER: 8
Third Party Funding Notification Sheet

This form is used when the subject change order invoives funding by a source other than TxDOT/U.S. DOT, and involves third
parties who are providing funding under an Advance Funding Agreement or Donation Agreement.

1. Outside funding provided by:
cCcsJ: 3622-01-001

CCRMA
(Qutside Entity's Legal Name) Project: STP2009(662)ES
2,Type of outside funding agreement for this change: Highway: SH 550

B Existing [(] Amended (] New County; CAMERON

[Checkone]
District: PHARR

3. Indicate the type and amount of funding:

Contract
[] Fixed Price (Lump Sum) (Estimated Amount $2462040 ) Number; 03103002
B4 Actual Cost
(a) Contract items (Bid Items): $24,620.40 Use as needed:
| hereby acknowledge notification of the madifications
(b) E&C*: (a)x 35 = 0 covered by this Change Order.
enter -
{c) indirect Cost**; (a+b)x = 0
—eerE ———— Date
TOTAL 0
By
Typed/Printed Name
Typed/Printed Title

* The percentage (%) for E&C (Engineering and Contingencies) charges varies from project to project
depending on the contract amount of the project. Projects with a higher contract amount will have a lower rate
of E&C charge. For a specific project, E&C rate (3) can be derived from the cost of "Engineering and Contingencies” in
the "Estimated Cost" of the project.
** Use the statewlide district rate as established by Finance Diviston each year. This line 3(c) is for Service Project only,
unless otherwise specified in the Advance Funding Agreement. See Stand Alone Manual Notice 98-2 for instructions,

Funding for this Change Order has been arranged:

TxDOT Representative Date

Typed/Printed Name:

TXDOT Form 2146-AFA (Rev. 09/10) Page 1 of 1



Anderson Columbia Co., Inc.
P.O. Box 565 * Weslaco, TX 78599

March 6, 2012

Mr. Ricardo Gallaga, P.E.
Assistant Area Engineer
1120 E. 77 Sunshine Strip
San Benito, TX. 78586

Re; ADJUSTTY FINLET TO GRADE
SH 550, Cameron Co.
STP 2009(662)ES

Mr. Gallaga,

Anderson Columbia has attached requested change order to ADJUST TY F INLET TO GRADE.

Respectfully,

ANDERSON COLUMBIA CO., INC.

mes gavazos

roject Manager

2210 N. Vo-Tech Dr ¢ Weslaco, TX 78596
Phone: 956-969-4614 « Fax: 956-968-0982



ANDERSON COLUMBIA CO, INC.
CHANGE ORDER

PROJECT NO.: STP 2009 (662)ES
CSJ: 3622-01-001

SH 550, CAMERON COUNTY

ACCI| JOB NUMBER: 90105

ADJUST TY F INLET TO GRADE

LABOR (Rates include payroli taxes & Insurance)

Hourly Overtime  Avg. Hourly

Description Rate Factor
EQUIPMENT

Biue Book Equipment
Description Hourly Rate Hours
MATERIALS
Description Quantity Unil
None 0 EA
SUBCONTRACTOR
Description Quantity Unlt
ADJUST TY F INLET TO GRADE 2 EA
TOTAL COST
UNIT PRICE

Rate w/ OT

Equipment

Cost

Unit
Cost

0.00

Unit
Cost

1,615.59

*** ADDITIONAL WORKING DAYS:

Note:

6-Mar-12

2EA
Hours  P/RTaxes Markup
Worked 55% 25%
0.00 0.00 000 = 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 = 0.00
0.00
Markup
15%
Materiai Markup
Cost 25%
0.00 0.00 = 0.00
0.00
Materiai Markup  Markup
Cost 5% 1%
3,231.18 80.78 16.16 = 3,328.12
3,328.12
3,328.12
$1,664.086 EA
0



Bid Proposal - Change Request

MecAllen Construction, Inc.

P.O, Box 3244

McAllen, Texas 78502
Contact: James Eckroat
Phone: 956-686-7819
Fax: 956-686-7824

2/23/2012 2:57:19PM

Quote To: Anderson Columbia Co., Inc, Job Name: SH 550

2210 N. Vo-Tech Drive Bid Dale: Feb. 23, 2012

Westaco, TX 78596 Date of Plauns:
Phone: (956)969-4614 Revision Date:
Fax: (956) 968-0982
Alin: James Cavazos

ITEM DESCRIPTION QUANTITY | UNIT | UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
10! ADJUST TYPE F INLET TO GRADE 200} EA 1,615.59 3,231.18

GRAND TOTAL $3,231.18
NOTES:

The prices quoted do NOT include the cost of payment and performance bond.

In the event that additional information is required, plcase feel free to contact me.

Page 1 of 1



McAllen Construction Co., Inc. 02/23/2012 1458
120222A SH 550 ADJUST INLETS AT SH 48 Page: |

Bid Summary Tolals Report

Standard Markup Instructions Prevlous Run
Summary:  02/23/2012  2:56 PM
Cost Basis Markup % Markup Spread: 02/23/2012  2:56 PM
Labor: 824 80.00 659 Summary run on Takeoff Quan and Adjusted to Bid Quan.
Burden: 76 80.00 60
Perm Matl: 0 0.00 0 Standard Spreads
Const Matl: 0 0.00 0 Indirect Spread: Labor
Sub: 0 0.00 0 Markup Spread: Markup %
Eq. Op. Exp: 868 15.00 130 Addon/Bond Spread: Total
Co. Equip: 474 15.00 71
Rented Eq.: 0 0.00 0 Totals as of Last Spread
G&A: 0 0.00 0 Cost:  Markup: Total:
Misc2: 0 0.00 0 Direct: 2,241 921 3,162
Misc3: 0 0.00 0 Indirect: 0 0 0
Overrides: 0 0 Addons: 70 0 70
Total: 2,242 41.06 921 Bond: 0 0
SubTotal: 2,311 921 3,232
Selccted Bond Table: Pass Through: 0 ' 0

Total: 2,311 921 3,232




McAllen Construction Co,, Inc. 02/23/2012 14:59
120222A SH 550 ADJUST INLETS AT SH 48
List of Addons
Addon Description Basis % Cost Total Amt
3 GL Based on 50 Hr Work Week TA 8.5000 Y 70.0t
11 Profit + 0.0000 N 0.00
70.01

Addon Basis Codes and Descriptions Uscd in this Estimate:
TA - Total Base Labor
++ - Cost, Markup, and Previous Addons



MecAllen Construction Co., Inc.

Page |

120222A SH 550 ADJUST INLETS AT SH 48 02/2372012 14:59
Jim Direct Cost Report
Aclivily Desc Quantity Unit Perm  Constr Equip Sub-
Resource Pes Unit Cost Labor Material Mall/Exp Meunt Contmc) ‘latal
BIDITEM = 10 CLIENT# = | Lond item  SCHEDULE: | 100
Descriplion= ADJUST TYPE F INLET TO GRADE Unit= EA  Takeof¥ Quan: 2.000 Engr Quan: 2.000
Summary Codes:
110 ADJUST TYPE F INLET TO GRADE Quan: 2.00 EA firs/Shit; 10,00 Cal: 50 WC: TX9299
LAB2 LABOR CREW I SKILL, 2 COMMON 10.50 CH Eff: 10000  Prod: 0.5250 SU  Lab Pus: 5.00 EqpPes:  3.00
£xcavator 20 ton 1.00 10.50 HR 82.641 868 868
Crew Truck w/o Tools 1.00 10.50 HR 28.404 298 298
Foreman’s Pickup 1.00 10.50 HR 16.701 175 175
Common Labor 2.00 21.00 MH 12.130 306 306
Furemun 1.00 10.50 Ml 22,040 253 253
Equipment Operator 1.00 10.50 MH 14,890 188 188
Skilled Labor 1.00 10.50 MH 12,130 183 153
£2,240.54 26.2500 MI/EA - 52,50 MH [411.85] 899 1,341 2,241
me===>  [fem Totals: 10 . ADJIUST TYPE F INLET 1O GRADE
$2,210.54 26.2500 MH/EA 52.50 MH [411.85]) 899 1,341 2,241
1,120.270 ZEA 419.62 670.66 1,120.27
$2,240.54 *¢& Report Totals *** 52,50 MH 899 1,341 2,241

>>> Indlcates Non Additlve Actlvily

-———Report Nofes:ases-

The estimate was prepored with TAKEOFF Quantitics.
This report shows TAKEOFF Quantities with the resources.

3id Date: Owmer;  Engineering Finm:
Estimotor-In-Charge:

* on unils of MH indicate average labor unit cost was used rather than base rate.
{ ] in the Unil Cost Column = Labor Unit Cost Without Labor Burdens

In equipment resources, remt % and EOE % not = 1004 are reprasented as XXX3YYY where XXX=Rent} and YYY=EOE%

------ Calendar Codes--—--

40 40 Hour Work Week

50 $0 [Mour Work Week (Default Calendar)
55 55 Hour Woark Week

60 60 ltonr Work Week

66 . 66 Hour Work \Veek

D40 Jouble 40 Hour Shifts



McAllen Consiruction Co., Inc. 02/23/2012 15:0
120222A SH 550 ADJUST INLETS AT SH 48
Tax and Fringe Summary

Man Hours Base Per Diem Wk. Comp. Taxes anommmme-Fringes----s------
52 823 0 0 FICA 63.02 Company OH 0.00
FUTU 6.59 0.00
SUTA 5.94 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
Tot. Taxes 75.55 Tot. Fringe 0.00

Labor Grand Total 899.24



Inventory Adjustments ) Page 1 of 1
O

EQUIPMENT J
— - WATCH
Friday, May 15, 2000

- Adjustments for E-2617 In Inventory

Caterplilar 320C L
Crawler Mounted Hydraulic Excavators o

Slze Class:
Oporaling Wolght: 19.1 - 21,0 MTons
Walghl:

46,300 Ibs.

Conflguration for 320C L.

Power Mode: Dlass! Buckel Capacity - Heaped: 1,26 ¢y
Operating Welght: 21 MT Net Horsepower: 138

Equipment Notes: General Purpose bucket included In rato, untess otherwise noted.

Equipment Detalls

[*] Equipment Photo

Equlpmonl ID: E-2017

Serial Number; ANB02637 Prica:

Year of Manufacture; 2002 Mlieags:
Notes: Cat For Sale: false
Fleels: HTP Equlpment & Supply

1 Apply vatues to all Nsels this equipment belongs to.

rinlable report
Blue Book Rates * e
Ownorship Cosls Estimated Operating Gosls FHWA Rala
Monthly  Weekly Datty  Hourly Hourly Hourly
Published Rales $9,110.00 $2,660.00 $640.00 $08.00 540.05‘i $100,81
Adjustments
Reglon {Texas: 80.8%) -$858,04 -$230.70 -360.168 -§9.,02
Modol Year (2002: 84.5%) $453.85 -§127.07 -$31.69 3470
Ownership (100%) . - - -
Opesaling {100%) J
Tolal: $7,700.71  $2,183.23 $647.86 $82.20 $49,086) $93.97
Rato Element Allocation
Element Porcentago Value
Depreciation (ownership) 6% §3,461.80/mo
Overhaul (ownership) 41% $3,735.10 /mo
CFC (ownarship) 13% $1,184.30 /'mo
Indirect (ownership) 8% $726.00 / mo
Fual! (oporaling) @ $3.96 47% $22.957hr

Ravised Dale: 2nd Hall 2008

All materfal hereln Copyright © 2003-2008 Penton Media, Inc. All Righls reserved.
Email : cuslomerservice@equipmentwalch.com
Version: 3.3.6A -

hitp://equipmentwatch.com/Fleet/ShowAdjustments.do?itemld=390142 5/15/2009



Adjustments lo Equipment Cost for Estimating Fleet

Date taken from Equipment Watch, Bule Books Rates
Adjusted for Reglon & Model Year

Est Fleet ID: QE2.O

Equip Flest ID:
Description:

E-2617
Caterpillar 320C L (excavator 30 ton)
FHWA Rale Hourly (Total Rate) 93.37
Estimated Operating Costs Hourly 49.05
- Hourly Fuel Cost 22.96
Fuel Rate $/ gal from Equipment Watch 3.96
FHWA Ownership Cost $ 44.32
FHWA Operating Cost w/o Fuel $ 2610 perhour

Inside (Owned) Equipment shall have a modiffer of 66%
Outside (Rented) Equlpment shall have a modifler of 100%

Rate Modifier 65%
McCI Ownership Cost $ 28.81 perhour
McCt Operating Cost wfo Fusl $ 16.97 perhour

Fuel Usage Gal / Hr 5.80 gal/ hour



059 05°9 €8 °SE (17 _,2) _00+8W¥ T 13 [

00" 7,651 00 16K 1 NIVZ=V10) (0-u3-HD) TIVAOVIH -8y

091 09°L 09", 0% %1 18,12 00 16+E109 (DAL} (MDD) ITWI| §09-8F

A 52! 00" 11 . 12 AL (W00) I3 WI| v0B-8%

00" 17,55) 00 "05+ 1209 | (NI¥Z=V10) (0-a3-HJ) TIWAGVIH] 1no- o
S~ S S LR 18,1 00 "00+5209 IX3- 17803 AD (100) 151 1-18a
00" 00°9 00" I___| (18,¥1100°05+£209 IX3- 17813 AD 1 Z-188
08 05°L 052 05 18, ¥1) 00 "0S+ 1209 IX3- 17813 AD (I00) 13 WNI| ¢-lga
Y3m3s WYOLS %" o5 T (I7.6m00°80e81s1 | IX3-1/813 AD (WI00)_LTWI| v-iBa
8b HS oL~ TNIPZ=¥10) (0-B4-HD) TIVAOV3N| 100-63
05°% 05~ 17,100 03 +620L 1G-1/78(3 AL 110) ISWI| 2-83
009 0079 00 I 17,021 00 “9E+620L 13 AD (S60) 1IWI| 1-63

NOLVIIOLNYEL 40 LIRNLAIVEN $YXIL SL° SL°, of vl T1,52700 82-520L | 129 A1) (W00) LI WI| 203-B¥
gow@ 05 . 05, 15, 15100 W2+5e0L | (NIOE=¥10) (0-MI-HD) TIVAOVIH] 1N0D-8F

o = . 3V 59 N 59", Iv°S1 17,¥1100°82+520 1X3-17R(4 AD [300) L3WI| £00-0%

‘ * [N 2L [N [T33 1H,¥ 1100 ¥8+1109 AX3-1/0{4 AD [IM00) 1TINI] 1OV-8¥

(TR oL oL .9l * 13 AD (1N00) IIWI|_vov-a¥

21/8/8 03SIAZY 059 05°8 05 oL 18, SISt 13 AL (W00) IIWI| KOV-8Y
ANSRLSNQY NOLLVA3T3 131 Q SL- [T} SL" 00" (14,5 "98) 00 02+ 161 TR3-17A(3 kD { 7 20V-6¥
PISH30N0 3NVIO 00", 117,55)00°¥0+1109 | (NIOE=VI0) (0-Ad-HJ) TIVAOVIH] 1NOV-@Y

TISVD) 3dId | (1S3A) 3d1d |(RINOS) 3JI4[(HINON) 3d1d] JunianEis | NOIIVAI @ [pp—— [13
. 40 4 dotid | 340 14 do¥d | 40 14 JO¥J | JO 14 do¥d | 4O 14 dO¥d | WIS 40 dou 3untonuts
ot ~b~ . - - —
41°t~b A il N e
N i B N i
) ; uG NP
AR R E: . A ~ S

SoAPHS\EPHS\OBN\IOYNT YHO\ {0SSHS) ¢ ISWANYLYQININ 1)

NOO "21-6-§ AJYNYIdw!




059 059 60°SE (L7 ,2) 00+88Y 10 _L3N]
00" (17,55100 '16-109 | INIVZ-V10) (0-N3-HD) 1IVEQY3H| INOR-8Y
09°L 09°L 09" KA 118,12 00 Z6+L 109 (3 ALI (%2} 13WI| con-gr
[T ] 52 00°11 (14,42) 00 "06+9109 (3 AL) [dM0D} 13NI| vOB-BF
00 ~. 17,55) 0005+ 1209 | (NI¥Z=¥1Q) (O-R3-HD) TIVAQYIH
518 S8 6L" €51 13.91100°00°5209 X3-1/R04_AL) (1W02) LI WI
00" 008 00 ° A1} 18,¥1)00 ‘05+£209 X3-1/7M(d AL) (1dN0D) L 1
05" 05°L 05°L 05 o 1 .¥1100°057 1209 X3- 17813 A1 (1037 131
05" 65~ (TR 1,68100°60+5161 X3- 17813 AL (3&H001_1TINT
oL ¥.25100°01-620L | (NIv2=¥10) (0-M4-HO) 1IVAOVIH
055 05 03 vt 3.¥1100°01+620L 1X3-1/R(d AL (14001 [3WI[  2-83
00°9 00°9 00" [T 1.82)00 "95+620L €2 AL) {dn0J) 131 1-83
NOLIVIIONNYEL 40 LNWLIVAS SYXIL g [ L92100 82+620L | {33 AL (d0D) L]
moou@ ¥, 15700 92-520L | (NIOE=VI0) (0-KJ-HJ) 1IVMOV3H| Ln0d-8y
2001 = o1 13735 TR 7.P1100 °BZ+520L 1X3-1/7RB(4
§z° LP 100 vB+L109 1X3- 17814
oL * 8P 0S "PO+SIG1 4
556 oL" TIW. 8105 ¥0+8151 3
SL* 00" (14.5°88100 "0Z+5151 IX3-17A13
(17,55100 "¥8+1 109 IRIOE=Y10} (0~
TI5¥3) 3d1d NOILVAI13
40 14 doud 1S 40 doL 1ol L4153

] 00
FTEETE] -2

otoL 2-g3~ . LE
00+ o &

JUENREY g et
o i,  mme——— T —l . - S
1-63
a3 82 X .¥2 "d0Ud
Jad .08 X b2 *dO¥d
P
SN SN 4 L SRS .| . JUR . L |

€-9.

Y 611 X .81

NOT "NY 1dnHIMISHEOLS» BYHS\BHS\OBANIIVYNIVHON (OGSHS) L 1GAANYLIVOONIN 1L




9z0L 0045204 vzoL €201 2z0L 1200 371 40Hd vo-ozor 1g0L ocoL 620L 8201 0042201 szoL
= T =1z o= == =l= <l= <l= =l == ol= wl= =l= ol= #l= wal= w»lz o]z &lz ol= == =~z =]z =| %3
n I B ola . o " M w - [ M [ M [} M [ M o M [ - v . w M n . w M w M w M » M w . [ M o - " M
° HE R I N Fo R Y R TR R b LR T R T BN FLIR O NU R A N T R a2l &l %lB
@ Gla aln 8- Hla GBle i Tiu 8lw 8ln 8le Blw #ly Zla B|a Hlu iz 3la Zim [w e e AL T wd
3 i |3 = H 2 & H ] N 2 H ] £ & o & g 2 8 % S 3 :
«l3
3714084 B NV1d - ==F e S g & TF
L~ B ofP
«8rSE83Y., dNVY AT T T T T T~ 0 1N AT T T - - -~ =
aNNOY1SV3 8F HS el 9N D pising )
of o o1
NOILVANOJINVUL 20 INTWANVE3E SVXLL I
6002 (3) ol
: s T ¥ opogT st
hwan o et 3o S40L°01-) ~ - - % pqot "0 Sl oy N S (1T
. . - 3 - 0Pt - T3
3W3s a = a E
e “ I3 o 100 '9b<B2ZDL = VIS T .
oz 1 - gl - . . oz
2 wrvadi = 1 a L+a3{a 194 “dbiid _peest =l 3 j00°0nazpL - wis
W-. yst o ¥ ~ P2 N +L20L =| VLS
Q .0zf0- = x8 © I,
Y3 o R ICHRE] - 52
T QooosvEOy - ViS c
. .
R .I. mu_. o
2 -]
3 [3
1 H H H H
H H H ' :
............. H ; H N H i ; R
o 2V :90+Ev0L » WO1LV1S Ld H H : ' : ' ' i or
98°52056QL » NOILY1S 3d H H ; } ] H } H . ] 1 ;
06°000'3 - snigvd : : : ! : : ; : i : : :
55°081 = HLONT) H i : ; i H H H : H :
seour HS0ed - amnd J0 333 . : . L . : . ; : ; ;
(W E8EL 42 i = v1130 HILING ONV BYND ONT T 5T T 10UIND
_ L 69°91+6¢0L = NoLLviS 1d 9250, ‘WIS N¥1d 98°G9+LI51 VIS
T T VIVG 3AUND (B3GR 0B T Tt T Tttt et ce e e e e L M0Y USIX 1d3roud ON3
diges 0 T T T T e e PN
B won_“3NOD /R
< nv3g 3IBHL-1 NINGAVD *INOD
(INYVINIVW HOLYW) NOILISNVHL 4 % SVCL /M N e20s V12
3405 SSOHD AMQH ONI O AMGY 22 °dO¥d ON3 408N 0SS -dO¥d £
AMOY ,22°d0Nd QNI ) (,22-,25) NOILISNYHL ditvy ON3 a
(LU0 (W IE'00+96F VIS D (BYSAIH-AAVY) 92+SE0L VIS N1 Y 2
< - iovSEI-awy) soeufoL VIS T \ er5E34 “dONd c
T n ¢ —Ilu -m_
owosniros 55 | |2 ——— P i ..wml.li.ii_i...y%ﬂlr._l:m.r.l ...... oowgsor a
ONNOBHLHON - BN a TEFLERT, =] Yo 35vINond 63 3
NOILYGNNOS 11¥H D14AVHL - JHL ., v S % 2= SNV INIVA HOL 3
30N33 GEVND AY3D VL3N -f08m u I0d  8rSE-vY 'doud 01 340S SSOHD AMOH NOILISNVHL X y3iino onv Gund *938 3
> & {.ZZ-.25) NOILISNVML dnvd N1938 eund -3N03 GN3 ]
VY 144vHL 34075 ITONIS -BLSS & AROY 2 2g d0Hd ON3 o g 803 i3 :
¥IlHYva "INOD 3dOTS ITINIS -6ISS z (9VSEIY-AVH) 9L-2E0L VIS F g § °
b2 oN
VI NI - M = sl N 3
NOILI3S HOMONY TWNIWHIL - SVL NS
TeNIFAL TIvH OUWNG JTONIS - 1O By 21200 S
NI WILIO - Lo el £ T
QvoH 39YINOMJ ONNOELSY3 - Wia3 Ry T
Q¥OU 30VINOHA ONNOGIS3M - HiaM 2609 2803 Gi3 aES
HIGMNOHS -  HOWS (14°,49) 1W0 1£°00+96F VIS
MILIND ATTIVA *INOD @ AL - A = BYSEIU-SIVY = 90-LCOL “VAS
e i Em— O M09 *INOD NI93R
(LNNOM) @ AL U3LINO 9 BBMD “IN0D - 30N -~.. (14°,6E) {62 6E-V6F “VIS
(00N (“LNNOM) @ AL BUND "INOD - JN ~eae =(°17,%) (BYSEIY-cNVY) 68 VOBEOL VIS
Jl44vil 20 NOILIFWIA - =D AT
- = -
dvbdll 3L3INOD - HHD - w310 gy s> o3
F 2 g - +6209 ‘V1S
303 e S ergg i
- { | .3 o
= i o L . - = \o= - S e
' e ~ T —_—
: -
S ININ3AYA “ONOD ON3
~-f . 00+b205 VIS
c—.
& Tre— el
Y3LIND ONY 88ND “939 S —
8412 “INDD ON3
005209 VIS

l R *§0dd ™M~ 01 . 8d-INVUEI\S . Bd - GFHS\S . SUS\AVACYOU COSEHS) | ISNA\VIVOINS\ 1L 33714




Nzl 13714

6202 6202 1202 9202 0045202 vzoz 3] JOYd seos zz09 1209 00+0209 6109 9109 L109
e elz =lg =la 2idz flg fla ia Ll Lle Ll & R ez el o®lg g Bz 2 P00 RIS S6 summm
i Se Sl Sl Zie Lis Fia Die  Diw Ulw Die LR LA LA W e Jle Dl o N B E R R -
& la e Je 2lg B s|a Bluw Bla 3w %z 8z 2y Blg Bz B By Bz Y [y e Vs ¥ix B G
. -~ @ - - . - =« L] o o o o - - -~ - ~N -~ o o
...... =1 e 3
311408d 3 NV1d z[n
=] Nad
~8PSEMY. dAVY CR P N e
ONNOYLS3IM 8F HS it L) | e o - raedami Bt o i == R S5 TR e tend ol e i s ol o s =il mdlemales! et .Wd.,n.-ll...w._....
| ./|."_ nd -1sixa
NOILVIEO4SNYEL 40 INAWLEVEID SVXAL I [
o [ | i % 1822[0(-1
@ ....... - 4 ||.T|I|I.nn_. L r—— _ e
“Lu3A L0 =t 31Mdoud si —— = {69800 e st
"ZINOH .00 =ul N4 % [1620-0(-] P < [ 00°S+0209 =|vis | 26721 = T3
1 .
pliG | S| > o 1 9%« )| ba0s+aige = vis i
o2 & T8 3 Hl. | = £8°€9°6109 = V1S| ) 0z
b 2| |Leenfs : A373 10d “oud
F L R “
....... M 51°04 = X0 - Fa® = e
[+ ___q_ 2 KT TR p [+
—dWH ARDH .22 °eDid AN3 | 00*05-5209 |- V1S [
s ‘cseuzps VIS : !
.
- = . s 5 o 2. SE—
- b
- ]
| . I D SR A S A
3 I T
' 1
Tor 1 T T - - N ) or
H ' i H
211676209 ~ NOTIVIS 1d = men_i T00-10-235c _ +0uLNOD * —
€E£°6501209 » NOILVAS 3d HM :
Su.w_am : Shiard 28°69+11S1 V1S
29795 J92°0) - 3aun 20" 30N POt 1B 2. 2
(1) 2928 .1k .G = V1130 IR P 0T
65 'BS+€209 o NOILVIS 1d ! e
VIVO JABND (GRIOAVE “d08d _ _ . mw-— """ INIVIAVA "INOD ON3
=" 00+6Z0L °*¥1S
fm e T o
HILLND GNV_B¥ND ON3
whoNMOh ‘vis .
ONNOBHINOS - 8S - 000l __ -
GNNOTHLMON - BN m‘ﬂu-—\\u
NOILVANNOS TIVH DIddvil - ML : . e —~ La%oﬁmom i
3INI4 OUYND MY3IA TVLIN - 498N Y J T = 1ina guy guna
LYY D144vHL 340TS ITONIS -HLSS , 3400 ONOD NI, e — =" ; IRyl
: k . (L1°.65) (W) 28+PGP VLS
HAIHHYA "INOD 3407S OIS -8ISS @ _,— "BYSBMN-IVY PL°EE+8209 VLS = . 8.
v NI - o TR (L7661 T 15761 bar A8 g2
g A B o D
NOLLI3S HOHONY TWNImMIL - SV1 & =0°1U,p) (BYSQMY-dAVH) Z ‘2048209 °VIS v
IWHIMIIL T1vH O¥VNO 31ONIS - 19S a - \ = =3
INITHOLIO - N0 @ 4=0.55 _ 23 oo-06r ] FIn
QYoM 3DVINONJ ONNOBASYI - H4E3 3 iy . g e
QvOy 30VINGHJ ONNORISIN - HiGM » — .\ -A ww.k. 7
YIQMOHS -  HOTHS e 2 " Q.S ..m
BILING AITIVA “ONOD 8 AL - OA B =S - 3 - o’ 1
(1NNOM) @ AL HILINO 9 BHND “3NO3 - 93 3.4HF =AW s * £ 2
(0OM) (*LNNOM) @ AL BHND °ONDD - N B - = 1%
= P Y —— = z
3144v¥L 4O NO1LI3YIQ - =D ' SeardilL e m
dvydIN 31IUINDD - BHD NOTLISNYHL i 0k I5v 108, 4
hPH Nt ¥3L1no ONV GERD N3 V0N 3Ivo83.¢ ¥
ON3931 (84100 °82+8209 VLIS i i % - 2
SYWH ANGH ,22°dO¥d ONI . . 3
(17°,£5) (T '20+¥6y V1S " im0y .22%40ud NIOI v NISIEN, ININIARS OO0 ON3 ~lg
¥ | £ -cersast-awiivLE£40209 YIS (,2z - ,ph) NOILISNVHL dtvH ON3 (EPSORL-dly ok d0ud ON3 ——00evzes vis L N NOLLISNVHL
el (SYSEMY-cIVH) £8+9209 V1S ) VIS cuntn ST iy NOILYA3TIN3ANS ONI
e S e —s " e i oLz oiL L (BM)9E "92+8109 V1S
e . e T T .. A3 N 1 e e
o 7 S i % (SM) £ °621209 ‘¥1S et 1-— 17
A Tt e e e e e e — e — — 3 =
\ NOILISNYYHL n'oH * 5 aal of INnaAvd “aN0D “038
NOILYAZT3N34NS NI93E HILLIND ONV BUND 938 MoH "USINa /. A \. 00+8109 ‘YIS
%2°2 3. 114 ON3 N3 *INOD ON3 ./ i /
{BM)00 °6B+F209 VIS 00+p203 °ViS \ a -

(OSSHS) | LGN\

‘ OO °20dd “dPRi-BE\S , B~ VHEENS .d¥d BYHENS .4\




NOHINYY UHd |SYX3L
adino uvis

£9¢220L YIS Of 05+220L V1S MOH4 9780 ¥ Al)

(SSINNIIHL BOJ 0. 9 3. SIISNI ONY T1v130 NGILISNVHL
¥0J S133HS d¥d 33S) 00+6Z0L VAS Ol 0542201 VIS MOUS JO¥D

(AMOQY ,22) 00°90-LL0L V1S OL 00°92.5C0L VIS
+2E) NOILISNYHL 00°92+5€0L YIS Ol 00°'9L+250L VIS
{AMOY ,2€) 00°'9L+ZL0L YIS OL 00°00+620L VIS
{ANGY ,PP) 00°0S-Z20L VLIS OL 18°G5+120L YIS
+22) NOILISNYHL 18°55+120L YiS Ol ©2°S0+020L VIS
(AMOY ,2Z) BZ°SD+D20L V1S OL Of *L£+210L VIS

dAVE 3IONVYHINI /LIX3 ONMOELSYI 8b HS
Lk AD 3MIT XE/M
30v¥oaNS 0ILYIHL 3A11
~Z1 0350d0Md

“Lik AB_3INIT XZ/M
(3NOAS3NIT Q3HSNYI HO_3SVE X314}

e -

(93 4 24

*Y1S/SNOL SE 21

T¥15/°A°D £6°53¢
(3NCGLS3NT T QIHSNED ¥O_3Sva X3 1d)

(.94 - ,5°921) NOILISNYHL DO °00<005 V1S OL 00°C0-96¥ VIS
(.5°001 - ,011) NOILISNVHL 00+96¥ OL 06°18+¥EY V1S
(AMON ,BL) OG°i@+V6F VIS OL OV ¥8+ZL¥ VIS
(Y01 - ,p8) NOILISNVHL OF*bB+ZL¥ V1S OL 00°GG-0LY VIS
£.021 = .16] NOILISNYHL 00°66+0LF V1S OL 00+i3% VIS
3INVINIVA 8 HS 03S0d0dd
‘Y1S/SNOL 08°31 “XOHdd¥
o LAAR IMIT ZE/M
1M AG 3INTT ZZ/A ¥1S/°A'S 00°0211 _*XOHddY
AR 3gveoens ailvaky anil

-21 0350d0dd

‘ON 1331084 I
11 408 135
»J. L3SNI
gb HS 30vH9BNS 3LVINL INIT 30vyIens a3ILvIL 3T
21 0350408d =21 (1350d0dd -
NOILJ3S WIIdAL
0dOY. .21
Qum & HANVINE aNOH ¥3INv3IHg GNOE 2z
LIVHASY .0, 3dAL LIWHESY L0, 3dAL "
NOLLVIHOSMYEL 50 LUOMLUVAI0 SVAIL +2 G3s0dokd +2 03504044 -2
6002 (3) )
424
-2} G3S0408d 21 0350d404d
.81_Lv_G3IvdS <21
OrQ@ suva s3sox LIVHASY M3N OL doNd MIN
GV 71v130 NOTLISNVHL
3aveoEns a3LvIdL D1
21 0350d40d
8. 135N1 W¥u 135N
—~ .S r— HIRVIHE ONOA 30vHDENS 031v3HL M1 3aYYOENS G3LV3I¥L 3NIT
LIVHASY .0, 3dAL 3aveoans G3LvIug NI ¢ 0
i] -£1 “2 G35odowd \. -2l 03504084 2 03504084 e o 9
br! o 5
o 3 4 d 2
T AL 35V8 X314 .21 0350d0dd t i e 5
R S (IWIHILYN M3N b NIM) .
@ 1vL30 uve v«.« \.\\\mw §‘§ LU .m_ 2 Crliaim 3N oy \== o
G A d
_l..mu ._ > \\\Q\\\-\“\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\N QINSNYI HO .wmmz«.n»mm‘,r._. LMyl - 4uns (INOLSINI Y
d3u) (290 ¥3ANN) 3SVE .9 U350d0Hd 35H2-3N0 “dOld 03usnud ¥O IsvE X314 3sun- SR s
.21 035040Hd dV_o0u 3dAL fatatar 35V6 .2| G3SOJONd
v 0. 344 (51311 2) (51419 21
- dd¥_.0. 3dAl
H3LIND ONY +§ 0350d0ud TN
{1 91+ZE0L VIS OL 16°88+B20L VIS ONY aund .v. Al

{14 ££+5209 V1S OL (6°€209 VIS ONY
20+8109 V1S Ol S4-£109 V1S NOW4 510 ¥V AL}

(SSINNITHL ¥O4 .0- B .O. SLISNI ONv TIV13Q NOILISNYHL
Y04 S133HS d3d 33IS) 00+P209 VIS O1 00-8109 VIS MOUJ 4INHD

(AMOH .22) bL°££+8209 OL O0°ER-9209 VIS

.bP) NOILISNYHL 00°£8+9209 OL 00°E£-5209 VIS
(AMOY .¥P) OD°EE+5Z09 YIS OL 00+k209 VIS
(AMOM ,2£) OD°00+8109 Ol 00°Si+k109 VIS

1,28 - ,22) NOILISNYHL 00°SleF109 OL 00°S9+¢1109 VIS
(ANQY .22) 00°'59+1109 VLIS OL SL°L8+5009 VIS

dNVH LIX3 /3ONVHINI ONNOBLS3M BF HS
“lM A8 3N XE/M

t.22 -

30vuoBNS 031v3Yl 3NIT

(3NO1S3WIT Q3HSNY) O 3SVB X314

»21 0350408d
CLM A8 NI X2/

JAYH JONYHLINI

11X3
ORNOBLSYI 8F HS 3 'dOHd

INVINIVA 8b HS 3 "dOdd

|

35¥8 .Z1 0350408d 35V .21 0350doNd u3lNEve 313MINOD 35¥0 .21 035040Hd _ asya L auns
i L dI¥ 0. FdAL 34075 JINIS 3IN3S Quvns A il ekt
- 6. 13SNI 335 £ d350404d WVt YL € 0350d0Nd 32834 OMVND
ANuL ©3unS =" 33N34 QuvND «¥a L3SN1 335 NYid vidn
: 3582-3NO " dOlid ! 3 od o | -B- L13SNI 335
| S 25¥2-3N0 *d0bid
N L e R e e T e R e R e T T TR A B A (I S S-Sy - LSRR
T L A - eI I T Ay (5 MR ey PO
g
(]
o,/ onnous s
3 W El 3 m o w1 | | B e ER
51 awv1| anvy [oknosv laknouv & oN1L
= o Wimi— 2 puinengiaavay, v h 1a3n{13Ave1 [13AVYL juaHS 'z NHNL I3AVEL DNINNNY B
ORI AR IEY N tatnons | P TIARST T RN T B TR TR TR T} i iy I 21 21,0109
e L vv-.22 JITT 61 ,0 S3TuvA K 81t O .0 S3ITEVA @y vy .22 JTE1-.6 SIIEVA

JAVH 11X3 /3ONYHINT
uzivn»mwluvxm.mozu

|
.
.
|
.
[ 19-.tx satevA
.
]
.
.
|

“MT0°H ,89¥-.022 °LSIX3

(82 "SI 1dALOSSHSANDO-NIO\ (OSSHS) | IGNINVLVAONIN 11 5311 4




T H f T i H
o N o B (NS T S S A S
F---g---4 - Rt Bk P b B it e S s Rl St Stt SEEEL BT PR IS S PR B
: o : ; ; 4 BT
; H i i H
A i N e e e Lo S O SO RN SR PRSSUE  S O .. -
| H f ! i
N ' A ! H - -
N ] + ] ] I 7 ]
L I R T P L .LRL! T B R S T ey | Y YR .- -l [Epp PR T
H i i
——— s B =] [ Codhaee = L= e Ee Sl e R R
H i
i : g
RO TN U R O R AU R S I U OIS M SOOI SR S N L S ed-
i G
i i
+ —
’ ) s
i
m : : :
: : f H
; : HO I : H 8 SRS SO S S
P E ] . .n
i i H H
i i | i i
A d H ; H : . i i |
B H " . . v 1
n + i + N
3 H ] v
4 : : : ' i : Ao
v + N + H Iy 1 T
+ i i i i i i i
H : : i ; i H 1
. H H 1 ¥ ' . ] 1 I N .
! i i i i . i d f i i l
; : : : il i i f A i
- g 4 i *
! ; i H H : :
! 4 b 3 ¢ ¢ 5 SR - “jem-
: i ' H . H i H
: ; : ! : ; : :
H H . . I
; : : i : m m i i
. ; - N —
i ; ¥ : i :
! : ; : i i
T ; i i ] [ ) i
: : L “ﬂ ﬁ. -t L h.a N o oot - =0
H i | ' : H i '
' . i oy = chr .
H o H v T H T JUTOUTo H T
: i i f ] ! i
B H i _ﬂu 0 ]
i NN U A AUy S S S B i H N O A S L et ottt Vo o S S S R R e S e e e S n e
! : == S Sl -
. ~dod_ .. B T
; i : i R e T L3 P S D _ -
x g 0 v i D [
' ' e : H H e 1)
1 i B T + 11
h ' i ’ ’ A Y .
i : " PN -
i i
: ™~ : \\ H v
i
| i
}
! ' W
; : - ; . -
: ! : : : “




' H i i i
HS[ZZ0[ 10 NOWIYD H i : : :
A wor LIPS [t g . R S .vu..'.|| o . u . F .v PR S LU UV FPRP DN .
n I
5o [ 0% ixoad tv wams (s “ 4]
s v 1 i
; . [ S S B PR AN I S gl IR S T -
.- i h
" 1 - e
H B
H .
i H
i I
: T e e S L L St ey R T T ] Bl TR e E sl et N R T e - .- - PP DR P - e S
i
g ; 41—t R e ++tt
. H i
! : N S S R U DN SO A ) SR SR AU A . b SRR SN SR SN PO S N S A SO
e ik b ERTS EEE ] ST RS EEE EEEEE o -- - - r--- 1 :
" ] ' : : ] ! ! : :
H . ’ . . I :
T + ] 1]
i ; i . i d i ] ' : '
LR Y . i ; FO, L cdeecden i i U N ISR SN S U O SV AU S RO S : .
s i ; ] ] i i ] : ! i :
H ‘ i H H " H H H
: : : : : : : . : . : i { " _ :
. ; i : : i ; i i : d
T : i T T T i i i
m n m : " " “ "
: v “* v T
i o T : i ] d ] i ' : i i d
+ ¢ i 8 ' : m ' ; .
! ; i : : i d :
H : v } B . - o N
e o s R S r i :
: H ' H | H H
b " + . 1 - .
MNE P BN " . A
oL el Py § H [ VRS INUNE VRPN (U SIUROION AU SR ARt SRt ARV SO (URRY- SRR AR SPu NI GIIPEN IV SN SHRE SRS SURRE S SRR PR SRS SN LS BEER SN e - i
A ' i i i i .
H » + H .
1 - . 0 + v v
. :
- v 1 ] v
b ] v . .
5 H I3 . 1] ]
i D H H H \
; i i H
+ - . . ] i
: i d H i i . ;
= ; [ YT » ] i
: i i i i ! B . :
! H R ' H
- 4 - :
! : : . - 1
2 H . + . )
| ' 1l . 0
2 1 . Il
d y H T :
! ! ' 1 \ B : -
e i b h v : i
' H H : . : '
g 1 ] { i A
! M I I3 d
: i : i ek : ; i g
i i f Y i : ; i i
i v i N H '
H + . i ] h
: : ] : : : ] ]
s 1 H H it . . Tt v . 1
' ; : i i i : i i
T ]
k=TT —F=FT — ] === —— et I
i i i Gm../ ~b-l-i- sl b L o]
= ; i TuC
l/ i F-p-r-b-t-b_tesd L _p_ i
. L1}
+ B H // b .. i
i i : : 5 g
i :
T (4
_ " m . E i i PCh ]
: H I VU U (R SN AU Gyt SEN S RPN TN S SN NP SRR GEUIY S NP S (PN SRR e Ny SRS PRRRS PEVEERRE SRR PEPE PEEEEETE ST PEET ELEE SEED DRt ELIE EEEL AR SR Lo o
H 1
H _— \\ '
i ; -
' : . H H i
: : i ] g :
SR et 3 ] 0
: i i g : AW 3¥io "
= ; ; i i ]
| : i i ; : : . :




Sein] o | m | e e

_|E R o o v s
NO0°0%9 co/b
(601 = SNIOYJS XYW "MIION 1 A8
03141335 SHO1LVIG HIHLO ANV HO/ONY. SINGM
STIvV.LAd -InGv 35016G ‘STIVAONIA 300168 ‘SLINI
-an03 40RO Taun3 “3N0 S1NGY MALLOD
1508 SNNITNES LX) aaioNs AR N BlD -INOD JMIHE 03TIWAEH] 38 TWHS
YALLAD ® 94YNO B3 T e e TWIHILWN INICT NOTSNYGX3 O30TOW3Nd .2/1
MGy Gung “ONG MO MIIino 4 gun3 ,601 = ONIOYAS XYM  °‘HIINIONI 3HL AG 3
“IN02 MMM 8O GMND ‘ONDD SIMAY ¥3LIN “INIOF 3HL 40 3IV4 MOM3 .17 € OILVNINNIL
NOILYIHOJISWYL 40 ININIMVIIO SVXIL N GUND -INOD 3WIHA A3T1TVASNI 38 11vHS nm:mww:.mm« wﬁ__ﬂu&fﬂwﬂwﬂ~>:z<uuﬂo_\¢onz<.mmﬁzu:~ 38 1IVHS 13315 °‘SINIOF NOTSNVAX3 SSOHD
WIULYN INIOF NOTSNvAX3 GIQVON3Hd -2/1 STy B3 -ING), o S1iN 3 BN 10N TIVNS (035N N3HM) 133)S ONIJHOANIIY
NOLLYAZY3 NI K014 HILLNG aNO3 3M3NM HO TGNND *ONGD SLNAY N3LIND ‘092 HO/ONY BHND NBHL NOT133S TYNIGNLIONDT
. Lva 3 Y3l % QM0 JNOD JMIHM QITIVASNI 38 11VHS
1SIX3 W1 Lv 3N00 30 WNOHS LI HILLND % 6HNI ‘1SIX3 I¥3L¥N INIOF NOISNYdX3 G3010M3bd .2/1 1IN SNVYdX vl
WYONVIS LIIUISIO BHYHd 2002 £00*1 (P 01 03193NNOD 38 OL S #31INT 9 BHND 3SOJOHJ IHIHA SINIOF NOISNVAX
*13M00 40 ON3
QasYIE9 NO T3V 6 | -6
(Y3148vd) .V. Al 38 0L d¥d NOISNYeX3~_ 3/, | =] _|.

*Y3I3NIONI 3HL A8 Q31vI00 38
Ol SINIOT SHILIND A3TIVA JO 3dAl TV ONV Nvld3n
*INOD ‘H3LLND A BHND NO @3SN 38 OL SUNIOT Aveng

Lo2Zu ey oot L VK IS
— INIOC e 2 x .Y, »0 .nnn...l.u/ﬂw. re SRR

% 03sv3w0 38 o1 100 0 6/ \l\
v8 X373

\“\ "ILVR CINF °dX3 30IM W2/1
m._uls_:,gm-n_xuw\_g.—

IN ANN v13id &

v!;nEJu 4G ¥Jva moud NI .9

IN1Od ¥ Ol JHv _HILIND % BHND OL
ONILY13H "SNV1d NO NMOHS 11Qvd
QONY SNOISN3NIO TVINOZINOH 17¥

*3°0 .St

ONIJVES XYW ‘°2°0 .01
ONIJVdS TWNSn -GIHINO3M
¥31114 ON_S31¥1d Wil

% HLIA O3MI04 38 AVW SINIOP

{

«Al H¥311N9 “INOD

*3NIT 4074 Lv 8HND 30 30vd ONDIV INIUVD HOJ Q3uNSvam 38
TIVHS BHND 3JLIYINCD B HALIND % SUND IAFWONOI  ° HILIND

GNY BUND *ONOJ SV ¥O4 GIVd 38 TIVHS HILLND AITWA .2 SL33UIS 3015 SSONDY UILYA IoVNIVAG g
*SAVAIATHO $S300¥ A¥HvD 0L O3MINO3Y 3u3KM Q3SN 38 OL E
04 SNOILYINDIM NOILVLIMOJSNYHL 30 INTMLHVAIO SVX3L
A8 031117434 F43HM ATNO U3SN 38 OL HILING ILTUONOD (.V.AL) ¥311IN9 AJTIVA "ONOD .b < 8¥1S LN3HOoN
TIION =
§3IIND TONOJ "\ 3ovumens ozvaw ~— H
- vioseos -ous 3 “1334 #n04 SN “NI3W HS3N 18 30N¥D 9 UO S .9 X .9 2
TINVHINT TVIJHIMOD ° HL 40 HIQI 3WL 38 TIIA 130 ¢ ;
ONIONOANIZY 30 HIONIT 3HL . °HILIND B GHND “INOD. WALl 40 \§§ v LS
1kvd 30YA 30 OL 13315 °4NI3Y HVH “INI3YH TWNIOMLIINOY § ON-2 Lkﬂ%ﬂ%“ \

——{SIONVHINI TYIJU3M0D NO ATNO G35N 38 OL)

“A¥d "INOD ‘HJSY
§ 35v8 x3d \
% -
2 5 ~ d =L
R4 MY

LAY “INOD “HASY Y
AP Awwna L2 X% 731vs 40 3v4 TWNIRON OL .2

el Ll
3sve 3\ 140, e N — _1
I s

“AYd "WOD *Hdsy - /.. Aﬂ

SNT3H HS3A 3ulnl
°¥D 9} 6'ZMX6°ZM.9 X L9

"AVd TONOD ‘HdSY

ANIOT
aona 2 X .Y,

»5°9 <59

oaEe—uwr




CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF WORK AUTHORIZATION
NO. 1 BETWEEN THE CAMERON COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY
AUTHORITY AND BREEDEN McCUMBER GUERRERO, INC.

APPROVED ONLY WEBSITE DEVELOPMENT PHASE OF WORK
AUTHORIZATION NO. 1



Ad More to Your

bmg

Business

Advertising Marketing Design

CCRMA “Future Driven” Marketing Plan

The following Marketing Plan is recommended as the most cost effective way to
reach the our mass demographic in Cameron County. We have concentrated our
efforts in media and broad base marketing that delivers the CCRMA message to
our target demo. We believe that local television and newspaper are effective
means to promote a “mass appeal” and will use the Outdoor to drive our

- message to thousands of daily commuters. This Marketing Plan will consist of

two phases.

Phase 1 — May thru July 2012

Creative: CCRMA Informative

Tools:

Newspaper
Brownsville Herald - 1/4 page ads / 9

Valley Morning Star - 1/4 page ads / 9

Ads to be scheduled every other Sunday. Creative will be a series
of ads explaining the reason for the existence of the RMA as well
as explaining the benefits of its projects. Newspaper allows for us

to explain the advantages associated with the RMA and its projects.

It will reach our primary service region encompassing all of
Cameron County. “El Heraldo Nuevo” is also included in the
submitted dates above.

Estimated Cost - $12,000



Outdoor
Option # 1
One 14 x 48 Bulletin on Expressway 77
Duration: Two (3) Months.

Estimated Cost - $7,875

Includes creative, production, printing and installation

Option # 2
One 10 x 40 Bulletin on Expressway 77

Duration: Two (3) Months.

Estimated Cost - $6,675

Includes creative, production, printing and installation

Television

Recommend General Market / English and Spanish Language
media. Scheduling will center on news oriented programming which
we feel will be most effective in reaching our end user. (See
Attached Scheduler)

We will also include website advertising on the respective stations.

Media Placement - $20,000
Estimated Production- $ 3,500

Total Television - $35,250

Phase 1 Total - $55,250
(Calculated with Outdoor Option #7)




Tools:

Phase 2 - August thru September 2012

Creative: Project Specific

Newspaper
Brownsville Herald - 1/4 page ads / 6

Valley Morning Star - 1/4 page ads / 6

Ads to be scheduled every other Sunday. Creative will be a series
of ads explaining the reason for the existence of the RMA as well
as explaining the benefits of its projects. Newspaper allows for us
to explain the advantages associated with the RMA and its projects.
It will reach our primary service region encompassing all of
Cameron County. “El Heraldo Nuevo” is also included in the
submitted dates above.

Estimated Cost - $8,000

Outdoor
Option # 1
One 14 x 48 Bulletin on Expressway 77
Duration: Two (2) Months.

Estimated Cost - $5,250

Includes creative, production, printing and installation

Option # 2
One 10 x 40 Bulletin on Expressway 77
Duration: Two (2) Months.
Estimated Cost - $4,450

Includes creative, production, printing and installation

Television

Recommend General Market / English and Spanish Language
media. Scheduling will center on news oriented programming which
we feel will be most effective in reaching our end user. (See
Attached Scheduler)

We will also be include website advertising as part of the media
buy.

Media Placement - $20,000
Estimated Production - $ 3,500



Total Television - $23,500

Total Cost Phase 2 - $36,750
(Calculated with Outdoor Option #7)

Phase 1 & 2 Campaign
Total - $92,000



CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF TIME EXTENSION ON
SUPPLEMENTAL WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 5 TO WORK
AUTHORIZATION NO. 7 WITH HNTB FOR THE WEST PARKWAY
PROJECT



Supplemental Work Authorization No. 5
Work Authorization No. 7

CAMERON COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
General Engineering Consultant Services

SUPPLEMENTAL WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 5

WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 7
WEST LOOP ROAD STUDY

This Supplemental Work Authorization No. 5 to Work Authorization No. 7 is made
pursuant to the terms and conditions of the Base Contract, effective February 16, 2006,
hereinafter identified as the “Agreement”, entered into by and between Cameron County
Regional Mobility Authority (the “AUTHORITY") and HNTB Corporation (the
“CONSULTANT").

Part 1. No change is made to WA 7 engineering services with this supplement.

Part 4. This Supplemental Work Authorization No. 5 to Work Authorization No. 7
extends the termination date from May 31, 2011 to April 30, 2012, unless extended by
an additional Supplemental Work Authorization.

Part 5. This Work Authorization does not waive the parties’ responsibilities and
obligations provided under the Agreement.

Part 6. This Supplemental Work Authorization No. 5 to Work Authorization No. 7 is
hereby accepted and acknowledged below.

CONSULTANT: AUTHORITY;
HNTB Corporation Cameron nty Regional Mobility Authority
By: __W By: d«% %
Signature ' Signature /

Richard L. Ridings, P.E. Dav . £. Alle ¥
Printed Name Printed Name

Vice President C hacr AN
Title Title

2/~ vallANE"

Date~ Date
SWAO5WAOQ7 Attach E.doc Page 1 of | 3/16/2012
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